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€Y
(2023 )
( ) (@)
1,094,380, 501 7581
464,338,916 32.16
8,895,586 0.62
7.682.771 0.53
480,917,273 33.31
330,441,310 22.89
10,508,451 0.73
10.177.575 0.70
9,345,787 0.65
9,015,222 0.62
5,872,787 0.41
5,498,248 0.38
5,122,422 0.35
4.,271.839 0.30
3,542,490 0.25
2,511,952 0.17
1,723,074 0.12
719,160 0.05
606,431 0.04
524,325 0.04
519,810 0.04
356,531 0.02
310,200 0.02
307,675 0.02
241,500 0.02
190,537 0.01
180,212 0.01
129,983 0.01
402,117,521 27.85
252,574,497 17.50
14,936,822 1.03
14,880,434 1.03
7,476,114 0.52
7.459.763 0.52
7.413.778 0.51
304,741,408 2111
65,173,732 4.51
14,663,152 1.02
3.373.025 0.23
83,209,909 5.76
14,915,722 1.03
771,180 0.05
754,705 0.05
744,900 0.05
743,828 0.05
467,063 0.03
465,848 0.03
355,250 0.02
346,088 0.02
323,926 0.02
242875 0.02
171,750 0.01
5,387,413 0.37
2,625,990 0.18
18,746 0.00
X N (944,640, 730) (65.43)
1,443,673,753
( ) ( 201,782 ) 100.00
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« D
« ) ( ) 2023 31
( 139.77 )
« )
( ) 2023
AAA AA A BBB BB B cce
( )| 26.95 3.18 | 10.45[ 21.74 5.26 2.03 2.02 4.81 23.58 | 100.00
@
( )
2023
2022 43,725 6,111 5.76 805
44,449 6,213 5.89 823
42,678 5,965 5.71 798
39,625 5,538 5.37 751
10 38,812 5,425 5.27 737
1 40,076 5,601 5.48 766
12 38,087 5,323 5.23 731
2023 38,739 5,415 5.34 746
37,424 5,231 5.18 724
37,853 5,291 5.26 735
37,894 5,296 5.27 737
37,271 5,209 5.19 725
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( )
2022 —2023 0.445  ( 62 )
2021 2023

2021 0.011 1.537 2021/ /22 6.78 948
0.011 1.537 2021/ /23 6.76 945

0.011 1.537 2021/ /23 6.72 939

10 0.011 1.537 2021/10/21 6.63 927

11 0.011 1.537 2021711723 6.58 920

12 0.115 16.074 2021/12/22 6.49 907

2022 0.011 1.537 2022/ /21 6.44 900
0.011 1.537 2022/ /23 6.25 874

0.011 1.537 2022/ /23 6.12 855

0.011 1.537 2022/ /21 5.90 825

0.013 1.817 2022/ /23 5.83 815

0.013 1.817 2022/ /23 5.73 801

0.013 1.817 2022/ /21 5.78 808

0.016 2.236 2022/ /23 5.75 804

0.016 2.236 2022/ /22 5.48 766

10 0.016 2.236 2022/10/21 5.21 728

11 0.016 2.236 2022/11/22 5.45 762

12 0.259 36.200 2022/12/22 5.28 738

2023 0.016 2.236 2023/ /23 5.32 744
0.020 2.795 2023/ /23 5.20 727

0.020 2.795 2023/ /23 5.28 738

0.020 2.795 2023/ /21 5.23 731

0.020 2.795 2023/ /23 5.17 723

0.020 2.795 2023/ /22 5.15 720
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2022 2023
4.15
NAVx A
() () 100x (—— =
A NAV
NAV 2022 NAV 2023
( )
2022 2023 2023

21,200 21,200 494,700 495,300 7,176,600 7,176,000
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€Y)

2023 30
2,657,811,952 2,544,716,893 355,675,080
160,097,316 160,097,316 22,376,802
17,614 2,462
43 47 7
11,764,150 1,644,275
2,711,007 378,917
8,224,572 1,149,548
259,923,485 36,329,505
3,513,135 491,031
16,319,265 2,280,944
10,440,497 1,459,268
53,816,844 7,521,980
15,508, 835 2,167,670
7,090,997 991,109
70,196 9,811
3,094,214,853 432,478,410
7,404,547 1,034,934
1,679,639 234,763
1,146,636,087 160, 265, 326
2,413,492 337,334
95,502 13,348
72,759 10,170
392,970 54,925
311,464 43,533
10,789 1,508
149,926 20,955
16,740,793 2,339,861
13,927,948 1,946,709
31,403,411 4,389,255
15,346,686 2,145,006
312167266 312,650,190 43,699,117
29,974,000 4,189,466
246,883 34,507
1,579,457,086 220,760,717
1,514,757,767 211,717,693
2,231,521,050 311,899,697
(716,763,283) (100, 182,004)
— 1,514,757,767 211,717,693
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2023 30
483,563,934 + 88,240,756
5.48 96.00 100
1,262,143 + 233,527
37,209,927 + 6,868,539
37,894,448 + 7,186,500
5.27 96.75 100 ¢t
7,121,947 + 1,316,296
3,298,321 + 593,939
172,240,856 + 30,758,147
772,166,191 + 137,749,043
* 10 10
ok
+
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.40
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.27

.45

.41

.55

.60

.61

766

798

755
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2023 31
4,045,920 41,939,437 5,861,875
41,939,437 5,861,875
3,184,193 445,055
1,306,767 182,647
56,176 7,852
35,062 4,901
925,330 129,333
36,466 5,007
319,601 44,683
(942,064) (131,672)
4,921,621 687,895
(24,630) (3,443)
4,896,991 684,452
37,042,446 5,177,423
15,416,732 2,154,797
20 3
(24,284) (3,394)
(53,229,172) (7,439,841)
6,586,408 920,582
(4,645,004) (649,232)
(35,895, 300) (5,017,086)
77,167,070 10,785,641
911 127
(6,803) (951)
90,765,715 12,686,324
(45,708,837) (6,388,724)
4,297,490 600, 660
126,515,546 17,683,078
90,620,246 12,665,992
127,662,692 17,843,414
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2022 30 2022 10 31
37,042,446 5,177,423 83,636,734 11,689,906
(35,895,300) (5,017,086) (516,501,341)  (72,191,392)
126,515,546 17,683,078 (33,550, 948) (4,689,416)
127,662,692 17,843,414 (466,415,555)  (65,190,902)
(31,296,119) (4,374,259) (25,861,854) (3,614,711)
(102,302) (14,299) (110,317) (15,419)
(2,341,893) (327,326) (2,128,301) (297,473)
(2,553,464) (356,898) (1,999,164) (279,423)
(470,163) (65,715) (393,845) (55,048)
(199,072) (27,824) (242,018) (33,827)
(10,604,097) (1,482,135) (8,559,833) (1,196,408)
(51,510,336) (7,199,600) (80,635,541)  (11,270,430)
(477,953,473)  (66,803,557) (919,404,843)  (128,505,215)

(449,368,227)  (62,808,197)  (1,505,751,271) (210,458,855)

1,964,125,994 274,525,890 3,469,877,265 484,984,745

1,514,757,767 211,717,693 1,964,125,994 274,525,890
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( a
2023 30 5.47 0.12 0.25 0.37 (0.36) (0.36)
2022 10 31 6.88 0.19 (1.33) (1.14) 0.27) 0.27)
2021 10 31 7.31 0.16 (0.22) (0.06) (0.14) 0.23)  (0.37)
2020 10 31 7.25 0.16 0.17 0.33 (0.06) (0.21)  (0.27)
2019 10 31 6.69 0.23 0.57 0.80 (0.24) (0.24)
2018 10 31 6.93 0.27 (0.27) f (0.24) (0.24)
2023 30 5.39 0.10 0.24 0.34 (0.33) (0.33)
2022 10 31 6.79 0.14 (1.32) (1.18) (0.22) 0.22)
2021 10 31 7.21 0.11 (0.21) (0.10) (0.09) (0.23) (0.32)
2020 10 31 7.16 0.11 0.16 0.27 (0.01) 0.21) (0.22)
2019 10 31 6.61 0.17 0.57 0.74 (0.19) (0.19)
2018 10 31 6.85 0.22 (0.27) (0.05) (0.19) (0.19)
2023 30 5.41 0.10 0.25 0.35 (0.34) (0.34)
2022 10 31 6.81 0.14 (1.32) (1.18) 0.22) (0.22)
2021 10 31 7.23 0.11 (0.21) (0.10) (0.09) (0.23)  (0.32)
2020 10 31 7.18 0.10 0.17 0.27 (0.01) 0.21)  (0.22)
2019 10 31 6.63 0.17 0.57 0.74 (0.19) (0.19)
2018 10 31 6.87 0.22 (0.27) (0.05) (0.19) (0.19)
2023 30 5.27 0.11 0.24 0.35 (0.35) (0.35)
2022 10 31 6.65 0.17 (1.29) (1.12) (0.26) (0.26)
2021 10 31 7.08 0.14 (0.21) (0.07) (0.13) (0.23)  (0.36)
2020 10 31 7.03 0.14 0.17 0.31 (0.05) (0.21)  (0.26)
2019 10 31 6.50 0.20 0.56 0.76 (0.23) (0.23)
2018 10 31 6.74 0.25 (0.26) (0.01) (0.23) (0.23)
2023 30 5.40 0.11 0.25 0.36 (0.35) (0.35)
2022 10 31 6.81 0.17 (1.32) (1.15) (0.26) (0.26)
2021 10 31 7.23 0.14 (0.20) (0.06) (0.13) (0.23)  (0.36)
2020 10 31 7.18 0.14 0.17 0.31 (0.05) (0.21)  (0.26)
2019 10 31 6.62 0.21 0.57 0.78 0.22) (0.22)
2018 10 31 6.86 0.26 (0.27) (0.01) (0.23) (0.23)
2023 30 5.54 0.13 0.25 0.38 (0.37) (0.37)
2022 10 31 6.97 0.21 (1.35) (1.14) (0.29) (0.29)
2021 10 31 7.39 0.18 (0.20) (0.02) (0.17) (0.23)  (0.40)
2020 10 31 7.33 0.18 0.18 0.36 (0.09) (0.21)  (0.30)
2019 10 31 6.77 0.25 0.57 0.82 (0.26) (0.26)
2018 10 31 7.01 0.30 (0.28) 0.02 (0.26) (0.26)
2023 30 5.58 0.13 0.26 0.39 (0.37) (0.37)
2022 10 31 7.02 0.22 (1.37) (1.15) (0.29) (0.29)
2021 10 31 7.44 0.19 (0.21) (0.02) 0.17) (0.23)  (0.40)
2020 10 31 7.38 0.18 0.18 0.36 (0.09) (0.21)  (0.30)
2019 10 31 6.80 0.25 0.59 0.84 (0.26) (0.26)
2018 10 31 7.04 0.30 (0.28) 0.02 (0.26) (0.26)
2023 30 5.58 0.13 0.26 0.39 (0.36) (0.36)
2022 10 31 7.02 0.21 (1.37) (1.16) (0.28) (0.28)
2021 10 31 7.44 0.18 (0.21) (0.03) (0.16) (0.23)  (0.39)
2020 10 31 7.38 0.17 0.18 0.35 (0.08) (0.21)  (0.29)
2019 10 31 6.80 0.24 0.60 0.84 (0.26) (0.26)
2018 10 31 7.03 0.30 (0.28) 0.02 (0.25) (0.25)
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(b ( ) ( )c (@D D) ( )d

*k * * * *

2023 30 5.48 6.80 483,564 0.37 e 2.04 e 533
2022 10 31 5.47 (17.05) 489,179 0.75e 3.06e 865
2021 10 31 6.88 (0.94) 705,423 0.73e 2.30e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.31 4.80 814,135 0.74e 2.19e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.25 12.18 731,358 0.85 3.25 820
2018 10 31 g 6.69 (0.01) 599,510 0.87 4.01 825
*% * * * *

2023 30 5.40 6.46 1,262 0.75 e 2.06 e 533
2022 10 31 5.39 (17.78) 1,947 1.50e 2.24e 865
2021 10 31 6.79 (1.59) 4,027 1.48e 1.53e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.21 3.96 6,557 1.49% 1.49% 1,025
2019 10 31 7.16 11.34 9,471 1.60 2.55 820
2018 10 31 g 6.61 (0.74) 12,173 1.62 3.24 825
*% * * * *

2023 30 5.42 6.47 37,210 0.75 e 2.31 e 533
2022 10 31 5.41 17.72) 40,130 1.50e 2.27e 865
2021 10 31 6.81 (1.56) 75,865 1.48e 1.55e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.23 3.95 120,340 1.49 1.46e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.18 11.31 125,300 1.60 2.50 820
2018 10 31 g 6.63 (0.75) 103,791 1.62 3.24 825
*% * * * *

2023 30 5.27 6.74 37,894 0.50 e 2.04 e 533
2022 10 31 5.27 (17.36) 38,812 1.00e 2.82e 865
2021 10 31 6.65 (1.16) 53,418 0.98e 2.05e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.08 4.57 60,661 0.99 1.97e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.03 11.85 76,324 1.10 3.01 820
2018 10 31 g 6.50 (0.20) 72,688 1.12 3.75 825
*% * * * *

2023 30 5.41 6.77 7,122 0.50 e 2.06 e 533
2022 10 31 5.40 (17.41) 7,488 1.00e 2.82e 865
2021 10 31 6.81 (1.03) 11,023 0.98e 2.05e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.23 4.46 11,932 0.99 1.95e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.18 12.04 12,699 1.10 3.02 820
2018 10 31 g 6.62 (0.22) 12,382 1.12 3.76 825
*% * * * *

2023 30 5.55 6.87 3,298 0.22 e 231 e 533
2022 10 31 5.54 (16.87) 4,572 0.45e 3.38e 865
2021 10 31 6.97 (0.48) 5,843 0.45e 2.57e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.39 5.09 5,408 0.45e 2.48e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.33 12.41 5,105 0.57 3.55 820
2018 10 31 g 6.77 0.33 5,149 0.58 4.29 825
*% * * * *

2023 30 5.60 7.05 172,241 0.19 e 2.35 ¢ 533
2022 10 31 5.58 (16.83) 158,971 0.38e 3.45¢e 865
2021 10 31 7.02 (0.46) 202,650 0.38e 2.65e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.44 5.06 187,674 0.38e 2.51e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.38 12.65 129,746 0.50 3.57 820
2018 10 31 g 6.80 0.33 88,269 0.51 4.37 825
*% * * * *

2023 30 5.61 7.15 772,166 0.25 e 2.32 e 533
2022 10 31 5.58 (16.97) 1,223,027 0.50e 3.25¢e 865
2021 10 31 7.02 (0.57) 2,411,628 0.48e 2.55e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.44 4.95 2,708,880 0.49% 2.36e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.38 12.51 1,380,554 0.60 3.42 820
2018 10 31 g 6.80 0.32 674,882 0.62 4.26 825
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2023 30 0.06
2022 10 31 0.11
2021 10 31 0.10
2020 10 31 0.10
0.01
2017 11 20 0.01
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4.00

1.00

5.00

1.00

3.25
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76,470,397
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7,090,997
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8,273,342

2023
100

1.25

0.04

4982

160
2022 10 14 317.5
1.30
0.04
75,000
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8,226,892

JP

235.5

1986



740
2010
2022 10 31
220,510,825 281,427,146
2,627,593,248
87,439,350 293,186,561

501,937,971

23/122
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50 0.550
50 100 0.500
100 200 0.450
200 300 0.400
300 800 0.350
800 1,300 0.330
1,300 2,300 0.320
2,300 0.315
0.194
2024 28
0.20
2024 28
0.33
942,064

0.20

24/122



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
OOoooooooooooooood

0.25
0.12
0.05
422,817 6,258
1,372 1,914
32,996 41,949
33,078 766,383
1,306,767
24,630
1,337
1995
2004
2005 12 31
50 2006 12 31
2003
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1940 12
0.35 0.25 612,301
1.00 1.00 7,938
1.00 1.00 191,125
1.00 0.50 95,835
1.00 0.50 18,131
925,330
11,103 342
69
1.00
47
13,727,360, 584 13,051,106, 909
13,727,360, 584 13,051,106, 909
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2023 30 2022 10 31
5,982,939 33,054,962 9,740,305 61,101,138
5,130,906 28,136,354 3,664,577 23,237,918
11,113,845 61,191,316 13,404,882 84,339,056

(12,340,171)

(68,350,724)

(26,419,370)

(166,453, 706)

(1,226,326)

(7,159,408)

(13,014,488)

(82,114,650)

2023 30 2022 10 31
1,909 10,516 11,705 73,365
17,561 94,909 16,202 102,463
19,470 105,425 27,907 175,828
(146,919) (799,946) (259,842) (1,608,822)
(127,449) (694,521) (231,935) (1,432,994)

2023 30 2022 10 31
750,526 4,084,615 800,371 5,104,489
385,402 2,089,819 299,003 1,894,883
1,135,928 6,174,434 1,099,374 6,999,372

(1,687,222)

(9,204,977)

(4,818, 465)

(30,040,568)

(551,294) (3,030,543) (3,719,091) (23,041,196)

2023 30 2022 10 31
21,200 112,067 9,700 57,338
21,200 112,067 9,700 57,338
(193,000) (1,028,314) (680,000) (4,069,027)
(171,800) (916,247) (670, 300) (4,011,689)

2023 30 2022 10 31
85,117 461,637 234,482 1,483,222
84,954 459,906 60,371 378,194
170,071 921,543 294,853 1,861,416
(239,549) (1,307,088) (528,089) (3,256,551)
(69,478) (385,545) (233,236) (1,395,135)
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2023 30 2022 10 31

50,096 278,271 85,113 545,157

35,847 199,072 37,836 242,018

85,943 477,343 122,949 787,175
(317,936) (1,767,528) (135,820) (858,175)
(231,993) (1,290,185) (12,871) (71,000)

2023 30 2022 10 31

4,934,251 27,732,136 12,562,706 80,476,951

1,729,242 9,688,372 1,214,857 7,831,268

6,663,493 37,420,508 13,777,563 88,308,219
(4,393,340) (24,859,408) (14,155,558) (90,199,613)
2,270,153 12,561,100 (377,995) (1,891,394)

2023 30 2022 10 31

28,238,931 160,106,686 66,769,661 429,071,062

8,251,006 46,274,115 11,251,631 73,347,944

36,489,937 206,380,801 78,021,292 502,419,006
(117,746,865) (683,418,925) (202,478,351) (1,307,865,791)
(81,256,928) (477,038,124) (124,457,059) (805,446, 785)

2023 30

2022 10 31

177,618,143 46,736,192 64,257,019 4,045,920 160,097,316
177,618,143 46,736,192 64,257,019 4,045,920 160,097,316
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2017 27
2021
2021
2023 30
2021
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2,301,800,000

858,200,000

6,000

210,000

1,400,000,000

7,984,000,000

15,900,000

177,400,000

815

28,490,077

21,834,830

178,041,304*

155,014,533*

206,531,381

176,849,363
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815
(1,128,902) (1,128,902)
(24,284) (24,284)
14,282,733 (53,229,172) 7,715,310 (31,231,129)
14,282,733 (53,229,172) (24,284) 6,586,408 (32,384,315)

( )

815

4,278,161 4,278,161
(6,803) (6,803)
(33,372,190) 90,765,715 (49,986,998) 7,406,527
(33,372,190) 90,765,715 (6,803)|  (45,708,837) 11,677,885
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Barclays Citigrou Credit Goldman Merrill lorgan
Bank of Capital, BofA . group N JPMorgan | JPMorgan Stanley & Royal |Toronto-|
R Barclays| i Citibank, | Global Suisse [Deutsche| Sachs 2. Lynch -
America Inc. Securities, Chase BankjSecurities Co. Inter-| Bank of [Dominion
Bank PLC| _ N.A. Markets, Inter- |Bank AG| Inter- Inter- -
N.A. (clearing Inc. N N N.A. LLC o national Canada Bank
Inc. national national national
broker) PLC
( ) |C )| ( )|« ) | ( )|« )|« ) |C )| C )| ( )| ( ) |C )| ( )|« ) |C )| « )
17,339,073 17,339,073
16,319,265 16,319,265
15,266,021 |1,957,579 2,645,525 1,175,969 | 604,173 | 6,840,810 28,490,077
3,513,135 3,513,135
6,666,106 | 104,255 1,359,702 112,531 47,260 |1,962,660 179,488 8,495 | 10,440,497
74,941,000 74,941,000
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6,666,106 | 104,255 |16,319,265 1,359,702 |15,266,021 1,957,579 | 112,531 2,692,785 |1,962,660 |4,689,104 | 604,173 |24,359,371 |74,941,000 | 8,495 |151,043,047
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Barclays . R N Morgan
N Citigroup| Credit Goldman Merrill |
Bank_of Barclays Capital, BO.fA. Citibank, Global | Suisse [peutsche|] Sachs JPllorgan JPM"Tg‘E‘” Lynch Stanley & Royal Torc_)n?o
America Inc. Securities, Chase Bank|Securities Co. Inter-| Bank of [Dominion
Bank PLC - N.A. Markets, | Inter- |Bank AG| Inter- Inter- -
N.A. (clearing Inc. N N N.A. LLC N national Canada Bank
Inc. |national national national
broker) PLC
( ) |(C )| (¢ )| ( )|« ) | ( ) |C )|C )| ( )|« )|« ) |( )| (¢ )| ( ) [C )| ( )
16,740,793 16,740,793
8
1,183,370 1,183,370
285,363 4,173,997 20,651,460
8,175,763 |984,327 1,944,825 4,808,183 |279,002
6,472,426 | 516,420 73,385 13,869 |15,346,686
6,757,789 | 516,420 16,740,793 2,833,978 68,358 [1,112,925 | 4,255,325 5,430,752 13,869 |53,922,309
(91,683)|(412,165)| (421,528) 2,833,978 8,175,763 |984,327 | 68,358 3,057,750 | 4,255,325 | 4,808,183 279,002 [18,928,619 [74,941,000 | (5,374)|97,120,738
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(130,824), (1,474,276)|7,090,258 |973,252 | 44,173 | (364,965)(2,292,665)| (119,079)|325,171 [18,928,619 [74,941,000
(91,683)|(281,341)| (421,528) (1,204,851)|7,090, 258 [920,000 (364,965)|(2,292,665)| (119,079)|323,000 (5,374)
72,000 7,581,000 [920,000 323,000 21,078,000 29,974,000
76,470,397 76,470,397
(130,824), (1,204, 851) (982,217)(2,330,765)|(4,046,813), (8,695,470)
15,642,149 7,090,997
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@)
2023 30
(86.0%)"
(17.0%)

Government National Mortgage Association (ICE LIBOR USD 12 Month

+ 1.49%), 3.469%, 12/20/68 $1,066,846 $1,072,359

Government National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates
6.50%, with due dates from 3/15/31 to 10/15/31 83,412 87,171
6.00%, with due dates from 12/20/48 to 4/20/49 314,770 330,616
5.50%, with due dates from 1/20/49 to 5/20/49 1,600,176 1,642,085
5.00%, with due dates from 6/15/40 to 3/20/50 5,600,853 5,685,025
4.70%, with due dates from 6/20/65 to 8/20/67 593,542 591,786
4.656%, 9/20/65 203,485 201,082
4.652%, 5/20/65 148,153 146,602
4.639%, 6/20/67 449,275 446,325
4.596%, 6/20/65 4,612 4,568
4.547%, 5/20/65 33,572 33,179
4.525%, 3/20/67 745,574 739,800
4.50%, TBA, 5/1/53 66,000,000 64,701,259
4.50%, 7/20/52 772,588 765,918
4.50%, with due dates from 5/20/44 to 1/20/50 3,182,829 3,154,505
4.477%, 5/20/65 615,491 607,630
4.46%, 6/20/65 26,568 26,222
4.417%, 8/20/65 29,273 28,890
4.383%, 5/20/65 28,109 27,717
4.372%, 5/20/67 312,992 311,060
4.28%, 6/20/65 16,678 16,426
4.00%, TBA, 5/1/53 50,000,000 48,067,060
4.00%, with due dates from 2/20/48 to 3/20/50 3,643,489 3,539,611
3.50%, TBA, 5/1/53 44,000,000 41,316,686
3.50%, with due dates from 11/15/42 to 3/20/50 16,979,090 16,095,134
3.00%, TBA, 5/1/53 73,000,000 66,680,112
3.00%, with due dates from 3/20/43 to 2/20/50 2,682,680 2,443,896

258,762,724
(69.0%)

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Pass-Through Certificates
5.00%, with due dates from 3/1/41 to 7/1/52 $1,131,743 $1,131,986
4.50%, with due dates from 7/1/44 to 11/1/49 549,951 554,942
4.00%, with due dates from 12/1/44 to 7/1/49 3,091,130 3,029,514
3.50%, with due dates from 4/1/42 to 11/1/47 3,046,551 2,883,999
3.00%, 10/1/46 1,308,234 1,202,689
2.50%, with due dates from 4/1/43 to 1/1/52 3,593,350 3,143,625
2.00%, 5/1/51 615,620 511,919
2.00%, 2/1/51 7 1,190,280 991,637

Federal National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates
6.00%, with due dates from 2/1/36 to 5/1/41 1,348,085 1,425,712
5.50%, with due dates from 1/1/33 to 2/1/35 206,642 214,535
5.00%, with due dates from 7/1/52 to 9/1/52 4,837,977 4,830,148
5.00%, with due dates from 7/1/52 to 7/1/52 1,899,521 1,890,803
5.00%, with due dates from 3/1/40 to 8/1/49 2,412,486 2,436,714
4.50%, with due dates from 7/1/44 to 11/1/49 2,537,675 2,539,483
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(86.0%)"
Federal National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates
4.00%, 1/1/57 $3,477,294 $3,345,646
4.00%, with due dates from 8/1/44 to 11/1/49 3,480,128 3,404,299
3.50%, with due dates from 5/1/56 to 9/1/57 8,861,103 8,262,273
3.50%, with due dates from 5/1/42 to 5/1/52 9,979,898 9,415,769
3.50%, 6/1/31 228,939 224,202
3.00%, with due dates from 9/1/42 to 3/1/47 9,446,487 8,709,817
2.50%, with due dates from 12/1/47 to 2/1/52 5,814,552 5,121,617
2.00%, with due dates from 2/1/51 to 2/1/52 1,431,135 1,194,283
2.00%, 8/1/51 “ 820,717 687,083
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities

6.00%, TBA, 5/1/53 77,000,000 78,485,861
5.50%, TBA, 5/1/53 99,000,000 99,819,819
5.00%, TBA, 5/1/53 482,000,000 479,251,107
4.50%, TBA, 5/1/53 129,000,000 126,047,009
4.00%, TBA, 5/1/53 23,000,000 21,986,563
3.50%, TBA, 5/1/53 8,000,000 7,438,753
2.50%, TBA, 5/1/53 88,000,000 76,168,171
2.00%, TBA, 5/1/53 106,000,000 88,106,733
1,044,456,711

( $1,310,345,667) $1,303,219,435

(33.4%)"
(8.9%)

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
REMICs IFB Ser. 3408, Class EK, ((-4.024 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 25.79%), 5.884%, 4/15/37 $261,139 $322,950
REMICs IFB Ser. 3065, Class DC, ((-3 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 19.86%), 5.017%, 3/15/35 192,496 203,622
REMICs Ser. 5170, Class IC, 10, 4.50%, 8/25/50 3,151,236 669,764
REMICs Ser. 4132, Class IP, 10, 4.50%, 11/15/42 876,973 97,081
REMICs Ser. 4018, Class DI, 10, 4.50%, 7/15/41 300,316 18,433
REMICs Ser. 5184, Class 10, 10, 4.00%, 1/25/52 2,724,673 531,311
REMICs Ser. 5168, Class CI, 10, 4.00%, 11/25/51 3,378,603 644,374
REMICs Ser. 4546, Class TI, 10, 4.00%, 12/15/45 3,799,644 696,885
REMICs Ser. 5050, Class IM, 10, 3.50%, 10/25/50 2,906,242 526,883
REMICs Ser. 4165, Class Al, 10, 3.50%, 2/15/43 2,611,194 393,293
REMICs Ser. 4141, Class PI, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/42 2,054,655 247,914
REMICs Ser. 4176, Class DI, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/42 5,064,938 347,024
REMICs Ser. 4171, Class NI, 10, 3.00%, 6/15/42 1,969,699 192,740
REMICs Ser. 4201, Class JI, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/41 2,511,349 105,319
REMICs IFB Ser. 4738, Class QS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.20%), 1.252%, 12/15/47 11,136,000 1,436,125
REMICs IFB Ser. 4461, Class SB, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.20%), 1.252%, 4/15/45 10,051,878 1,235,332
REMICs IFB Ser. 4839, Class WS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.10%), 1.152%, 8/15/56 14,957,802 2,001,803
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+ 6.10%), 1.152%, 7/15/42 $5,718,227 $615,377
REMICs IFB Ser. 4839, Class AS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.05%), 1.102%, 6/15/42 7,656,443 394,179
REMICs IFB Ser. 4912, Class PS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.05%), 1.03%, 9/25/49 6,525,296 731,774
REMICs IFB Ser. 4994, Class SD, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 5.60%), 0.58%, 2/25/49 29,897,766 2,132,608
REMICs Ser. 3369, Class BO, PO, zero %, 9/15/37 3,970 3,218
REMICs Ser. 3391, PO, zero %, 4/15/37 40,974 34,208
REMICs Ser. 3210, PO, zero %, 5/15/36 1,901 1,845
REMICs FRB Ser. 3117, Class AF, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 0.00%),

zero %, 2/15/36 8,586 7,355

Federal National Mortgage Association

REMICs Ser. 15-33, Class Al, 10, 5.00%, 6/25/45 10,087,906 1,649,040
Interest Strip Ser. 409, Class C24, 10, 4.50%, 4/25/42 4,049,734 763,996
REMICs Ser. 18-3, Class Al, 10, 4.50%, 12/25/47 8,586,673 1,406,411
REMICs Ser. 17-72, Class ID, 10, 4.50%, 9/25/47 14,130,760 2,461,861
REMICs Ser. 15-3, Class BI, 10, 4.00%, 3/25/44 70,017 67
REMICs Ser. 17-12, 10, 3.50%, 3/25/47 2,514,271 471,754
REMICs Ser. 13-18, Class IN, 10, 3.50%, 3/25/43 1,116,094 175,001
REMICs Ser. 12-128, Class QI, 10, 3.50%, 6/25/42 2,378,490 143,608
REMICs Ser. 21-84, Class KI, 10, 3.00%, 12/25/51 3,826,753 605,496
REMICs Ser. 13-55, Class IK, 10, 3.00%, 4/25/43 1,239,026 152,631
REMICs Ser. 12-151, Class PI, 10, 3.00%, 1/25/43 2,264,807 283,665
REMICs Ser. 12-144, Class KI, 10, 3.00%, 11/25/42 2,106,843 153,374
REMICs Ser. 13-55, Class PI, 10, 3.00%, 5/25/42 914,851 33,903
REMICs Ser. 13-67, Class IP, 10, 3.00%, 2/25/42 851,806 17,085
REMICs Ser. 13-30, Class IP, 10, 3.00%, 10/25/41 41,607 59
REMICs Ser. 13-23, Class LI, 10, 3.00%, 6/25/41 121,905 272
REMICs Ser. 21-12, Class NI, 10, 2.50%, 3/25/51 26,929,249 4,201,502
REMICs IFB Ser. 18-44, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.20%), 1.18%, 6/25/48 17,692,747 2,051,297
REMICs IFB Ser. 18-29, Class S, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.20%), 1.18%, 5/25/48 8,845,337 1,025,528
REMICs IFB Ser. 18-1, Class MS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.15%), 1.13%, 2/25/48 5,432,335 623,035
REMICs IFB Ser. 19-3, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.10%), 1.08%, 2/25/49 15,755,352 1,288,788
REMICs IFB Ser. 18-94, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.10%), 1.08%, 1/25/49 3,268,059 240,261
REMICs IFB Ser. 17-33, Class LS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.10%), 1.08%, 5/25/39 3,280,742 283,358
REMICs IFB Ser. 20-12, Class SK, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.05%), 1.03%, 3/25/50 29,662,365 3,490,073
REMICs IFB Ser. 19-59, Class SD, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.05%), 1.03%, 10/25/49 10,822,519 1,242,439
REMICs IFB Ser. 16-8, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.05%), 1.03%, 3/25/46 20,453,069 2,335,217
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(33.4%)"

Federal National Mortgage Association
REMICs FRB Ser. 19-74, Class S, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.00%), 0.98%, 12/25/49 $24,329,137 $2,982,706
REMICs IFB Ser. 19-71, Class CS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.00%), 0.98%, 11/25/49 7,501,349 1,174,989
REMICs IFB Ser. 19-57, Class LS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.00%), 0.98%, 10/25/49 19,958,418 2,638,561
REMICs Ser. 03-34, PO, zero %, 4/25/43 65,328 53,347
REMICs Ser. 07-14, Class KO, PO, zero %, 3/25/37 40,741 34,340
REMICs Ser. 06-84, Class OT, PO, zero %, 9/25/36 3,960 3,235

Government National Mortgage Association

Ser. 09-79, Class IC, 10, 6.00%, 8/20/39 3,481,599 467,300
Ser. 14-180, 10, 5.00%, 12/20/44 7,239,578 1,431,772
Ser. 14-76, 10, 5.00%, 5/20/44 1,911,675 381,465
Ser. 10-35, Class Ul, 10, 5.00%, 3/20/40 592,252 122,244
Ser. 10-9, Class Ul, 10, 5.00%, 1/20/40 5,312,647 1,077,457
Ser. 09-121, Class Ul, 10, 5.00%, 12/20/39 2,488,740 497,450
Ser. 19-83, 10, 4.50%, 6/20/49 9,661,347 1,671,123
Ser. 15-13, Class BI, 10, 4.50%, 1/20/45 10,559,924 2,064,475
Ser. 10-35, Class Ql, 10, 4.50%, 3/20/40 840,544 147,301
Ser. 14-71, Class BI, 10, 4.50%, 5/20/29 983,738 29,128
Ser. 20-46, Class MI, 10, 4.00%, 4/20/50 17,775,138 3,040,214
Ser. 15-149, Class KI, 10, 4.00%, 10/20/45 5,141,279 819,983
Ser. 15-53, Class MI, 10, 4.00%, 4/16/45 6,907,594 1,266,853
Ser. 14-2, Class IL, 10, 4.00%, 1/16/44 1,927,735 320,635
Ser. 12-56, Class 1B, 10, 4.00%, 4/20/42 1,861,635 318,404
Ser. 12-38, Class MI, 10, 4.00%, 3/20/42 13,733,700 2,333,081
Ser. 19-158, Class PI, 10, 3.50%, 12/20/49 3,854,322 629,334
Ser. 19-151, Class NI, 10, 3.50%, 10/20/49 17,704,186 2,653,714
Ser. 12-136, 10, 3.50%, 11/20/42 6,178,529 849,698
Ser. 12-113, Class ID, 10, 3.50%, 9/20/42 7,931,314 1,296,734
Ser. 14-102, Class IG, 10, 3.50%, 3/16/41 1,198,482 52,755
Ser. 15-52, Class KI, 10, 3.50%, 11/20/40 2,217,901 162,350
Ser. 14-100, Class JI, 10, 3.50%, 7/16/29 3,165,784 163,850
Ser. 20-186, Class DI, 10, 3.00%, 12/20/50 4,820,064 729,477
Ser. 14-30, Class KI, 10, 3.00%, 2/16/29 1,150,666 47,522
Ser. 14-5, Class LI, 10, 3.00%, 1/16/29 1,154,985 47,585
Ser. 13-164, Class Cl, 10, 3.00%, 11/16/28 2,281,407 100,382
Ser. 20-151, Class MI, 10, 2.50%, 10/20/50 30,593,317 4,053,614
Ser. 17-H10, Class MI, 10, 2.494%, 4/20/67 ! 10,858,211 335,519
Ser. 17-H12, Class Ql, 10, 2.237%, 5/20/67 ! 11,305,900 386,232
Ser. 16-H11, Class HI, 10, 2.087%, 1/20/66 ! 19,429,969 651,863
Ser. 17-H23, Class BI, 10, 1.89%, 11/20/67 ! 12,011,511 625,799
Ser. 15-H12, Class Al, 10, 1.867%, 5/20/65 ! 16,358,569 644,528
IFB Ser. 10-9, Class YD, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month) + 6.80%),

1.852%, 1/16/40 6,693,733 943,652
Ser. 15-H20, Class Al, 10, 1.84%, 8/20/65 i 15,633,102 653,464
Ser. 15-H12, Class GI, 10, 1.83%, 5/20/65 " 19,906,867 915,716
Ser. 15-H10, Class CI, 10, 1.82%, 4/20/65 i 17,344,346 782,230
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(33.4%)"
Government National Mortgage Association
Ser. 15-H12, Class El, 10, 1.712%, 4/20/65 v $16,514,446 $655,623
Ser. 15-H25, Class Al, 10, 1.613%, 9/20/65 ! 13,883,576 485,925
Ser. 15-H17, Class Cl, 10, 1.573%, 6/20/65 v 8,473,454 144,066
Ser. 15-H01, Class Cl, 10, 1.565%, 12/20/64 " 7,942,302 161,428
Ser. 14-H11, Class GI, 10, 1.52%, 6/20/64 " 27,353,241 949,923
Ser. 10-H19, Class GI, 10, 1.454%, 8/20/60 ! 10,730,534 351,993
IFB Ser. 20-142, Class SB, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.30%), 1.347%, 9/20/50 29,557,583 3,839,500
IFB Ser. 20-112, Class MS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.30%), 1.347%, 8/20/50 1,621,245 223,926
IFB Ser. 14-131, Class BS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.20%), 1.252%, 9/16/44 9,294,016 1,439,324
IFB Ser. 20-98, Class KS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.20%), 1.247%, 7/20/50 28,435,413 3,725,625
IFB Ser. 12-149, Class GS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.20%), 1.247%, 12/20/42 8,773,629 897,279
IFB Ser. 19-123, Class SL, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.15%), 1.197%, 10/20/49 15,206,839 979,608
IFB Ser. 18-168, Class KS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.15%), 1.197%, 12/20/48 18,126,473 2,109,276
IFB Ser. 18-148, Class GS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.10%), 1.152%, 2/16/46 11,245,380 1,207,097
IFB Ser. 20-32, Class GS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.10%), 1.147%, 3/20/50 15,297,155 1,866,281
IFB Ser. 20-11, Class SY, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.10%), 1.147%, 1/20/50 32,713,186 3,156,168
IFB Ser. 19-83, Class JS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.10%), 1.147%, 7/20/49 11,289,021 1,113,888
IFB Ser. 19-83, Class SW, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.10%), 1.147%, 7/20/49 15,936,695 1,667,138
IFB Ser. 19-65, Class BS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.10%), 1.147%, 5/20/49 7,249,080 728,605
IFB Ser. 19-20, Class SB, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.10%), 1.147%, 2/20/49 15,565,813 1,814,158
IFB Ser. 18-155, Class SE, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.10%), 1.147%, 11/20/48 8,187,412 892,000
IFB Ser. 19-119, Class KS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.05%), 1.102%, 9/16/49 19,365,279 3,207,903
IFB Ser. 20-55, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.05%), 1.097%, 4/20/50 41,784,994 3,907,733
IFB Ser. 19-125, Class SG, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.05%), 1.097%, 10/20/49 4,063,000 615,342
IFB Ser. 20-34, Class SQ, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.05%), 1.097%, 10/20/49 16,814,042 1,775,075
IFB Ser. 19-108, Class S, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.05%), 1.097%, 8/20/49 11,855,380 1,355,070
IFB Ser. 19-44, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.05%), 1.097%, 4/20/49 9,229,795 670,360
IFB Ser. 19-30, Class SH, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.05%), 1.097%, 3/20/49 13,763,991 1,447,357
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(33.4%)"

Government National Mortgage Association
IFB Ser. 19-21, Class SJ, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.05%), 1.097%, 2/20/49 $6,709,517 $620,631
FRB Ser. 20-47, Class SG, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.00%), 1.047%, 2/20/49 37,022,021 3,586,694
IFB Ser. 19-121, Class SD, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.00%), 1.047%, 10/20/49 2,880,392 432,951
Ser. 17-H18, Class Cl, 10, 0.855%, 9/20/67 ! 8,282,013 681,390
IFB Ser. 10-31, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 5.75%), 0.797%, 3/20/40 9,929,092 875,349
Ser. 18-H17, Class GI, 10, 0.199%, 10/20/68 " 16,341,162 754,945
FRB Ser. 15-H16, Class X1, 10, 0.103%, 7/20/65 ! 13,266,659 707,113
Ser. 16-H24, Class JI, 10, 0.08%, 11/20/66 ! 9,438,227 519,396
Ser. 15-H26, Class DI, 10, 0.077%, 10/20/65 " 12,282,702 487,341
Ser. 18-H02, Class El, 10, 0.05%, 1/20/68 " 9,438,861 491,116
IFB Ser. 11-70, Class YI, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 5.00%), 0.047%, 12/20/40 3,651,653 9,296
Ser. 15-H25, Class CI, 10, 0.042%, 10/20/65 " 12,288,002 517,325
Ser. 18-H05, Class Al, 10, 0.036%, 2/20/68 ! 12,490,948 610,885
Ser. 16-H23, Class NI, 10, 0.026%, 10/20/66 " 23,118,739 1,056,527
Ser. 15-H04, Class Al, 10, 0.023%, 12/20/64 " 16,780,059 565,221
Ser. 17-H08, Class NI, 10, 0.019%, 3/20/67 ! 8,017,938 295,060
Ser. 20-H02, Class GI, 10, zero %, 1/20/70 ! 21,524,184 1,116,373
Ser. 19-H14, Class 1B, 10, zero %, 8/20/69 ! 16,554,707 818,120
Ser. 19-H02, Class DI, 10, zero %, 11/20/68 ! 14,089,264 720,867
134,547,490
(15.3%)
ACRES Commercial Realty, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-FL1, Class A,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 1.20%), 6.148%, 6/15/36 468,000 455,259
AREIT CRE Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-CRE4, Class D, 8.055%, 4/15/37 5,659,000 5,293,995
AREIT Trust 144A FRB Ser. 19-CRE3, Class A, 6.016%, 9/14/36 779,542 762,013
Banc of America Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 16-UB10, Class C, 4.987%, 7/15/49 ! 3,113,000 2,802,431
FRB Ser. 15-UBS7, Class B, 4.483%, 9/15/48 ! 4,306,000 3,883,674
FRB Ser. 07-1, Class XW, 10, 0.508%, 1/15/49 " 133,828 3
BANK
FRB Ser. 20-BN26, Class XA, 10, 1.338%, 3/15/63 " 40,004,245 2,350,105
FRB Ser. 18-BN13, Class XA, 10, 0.635%, 8/15/61 " 189,794,780 3,808,821
Barclays Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 19-C5, Class D,
2.50%, 11/15/52 528,000 330,025
BBCMS Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 21-C10, Class E, 2.00%, 7/15/54 4,409,000 1,910,469
BDS Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-FL8, Class A, 5.879%, 1/18/36
(Cayman Islands) 290,073 279,920

BDS, Ltd. 144A
FRB Ser. 21-FL10, Class A, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 1.35%),

6.309%, 12/16/36 (Cayman Islands) 2,013,000 1,965,090
FRB Ser. 21-FL9, Class A, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 1.07%),
6.029%, 11/16/38 (Cayman Islands) 306,000 295,477
Bear Stearns Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust FRB
Ser. 07-T26, Class AJ, 5.566%, 1/12/45 ! 38,300 36,961
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CD Commercial Mortgage Trust FRB Ser. 17-CD6, Class C,
4.373%, 11/13/50 " $3,594,000 $3,021,316
CD Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 17-CD3, Class D,
3.25%, 2/10/50 416,000 188,516
CFCRE Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 11-C2, Class D, 5.249%, 12/15/47 ! 333,800 298,651
FRB Ser. 11-C2, Class E, 5.249%, 12/15/47 " 3,258,000 2,647,940
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 16-P6, Class B, 4.301%, 12/10/49 ! 1,631,000 1,455,312
FRB Ser. 14-GC19, Class XA, 10, 1.262%, 3/11/47 ! 57,913,005 261,883
FRB Ser. 13-GC17, Class XA, 10, 1.133%, 11/10/46 " 26,529,802 41,639
COMM Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 12-CR1, Class C, 5.504%, 5/15/45 " 215,000 201,737
FRB Ser. 14-CR17, Class C, 4.942%, 5/10/47 ! 300,000 261,740
Ser. 12-LC4, Class B, 4.934%, 12/10/44 ! 2,099,853 1,994,838
FRB Ser. 14-CR18, Class C, 4.894%, 7/15/47 ! 2,758,000 2,600,350
Ser. 13-CR11, Class AM, 4.715%, 8/10/50 " 949,000 942,699
FRB Ser. 18-COR3, Class C, 4.712%, 5/10/51 ! 5,941,000 4,909,880
FRB Ser. 14-UBS6, Class C, 4.583%, 12/10/47 " 591,000 511,971
Ser. 14-LC17, Class B, 4.49%, 10/10/47 ! 2,308,000 2,212,071
FRB Ser. 14-UBS4, Class XA, 10, 1.242%, 8/10/47 " 26,880,923 213,521
FRB Ser. 14-LC15, Class XA, 10, 1.209%, 4/10/47 v 58,302,171 332,349
FRB Ser. 13-LC13, Class XA, 10, 1.125%, 8/10/46 " 21,410,371 11,433
FRB Ser. 14-CR19, Class XA, 10, 1.085%, 8/10/47 " 19,361,238 160,933
FRB Ser. 15-CR23, Class XA, 10, 1.001%, 5/10/48 ! 27,626,165 341,584
FRB Ser. 14-LC17, Class XA, 10, 0.811%, 10/10/47 " 15,417,044 105,699
FRB Ser. 19-GC44, Class XA, 10, 0.754%, 8/15/57 " 89,562,791 2,516,293
COMM Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 12-CR1, Class D, 5.504%, 5/15/45 " 1,651,000 1,214,851
FRB Ser. 13-LC13, Class D, 5.429%, 8/10/46 ! 720,000 642,651
FRB Ser. 13-CR13, Class E, 5.037%, 11/10/46 " 1,524,000 895,001
FRB Ser. 14-CR17, Class D, 5.006%, 5/10/47 ! 233,000 206,717
FRB Ser. 14-CR19, Class D, 4.853%, 8/10/47 ! 1,540,000 1,311,594
FRB Ser. 14-CR14, Class D, 4.731%, 2/10/47 ! 2,864,000 2,267,905
Ser. 12-LC4, Class E, 4.25%, 12/10/44 1,918,000 399,865
FRB Ser. 13-CR6, Class D, 3.988%, 3/10/46 ! 1,683,000 1,245,418
Ser. 13-LC6, Class E, 3.50%, 1/10/46 2,370,000 1,872,300
Ser. 15-LC19, Class D, 2.867%, 2/10/48 4,252,000 3,622,088
Credit Suisse Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 08-C1, Class AJ, 6.01%, 2/15/41 " 9,821,289 2,749,961
FRB Ser. 07-C2, Class AX, 10, 0.047%, 1/15/49 ! 6,131,637 7
CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 15-C1, Class C, 4.394%, 4/15/50 " 3,954,000 3,222,769
FRB Ser. 19-C17, Class XA, 10, 1.491%, 9/15/52 ! 59,671,478 3,528,637
CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 15-Cl1, Class D,
3.894%, 4/15/50 ! 219,000 122,866
CSMC Trust FRB Ser. 16-NXSR, Class XA, 10, 0.831%, 12/15/49 ! 98,236,827 1,876,815
DBUBS Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 11-LC3A, Class D,
5.539%, 8/10/44 " 5,235,035 5,114,619
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USD 1 Month + 2.15%), 7.008%, 1/25/28 $2,579,818 $2,428,424
GS Mortgage Securities Corp., Il 144A Ser. 13-GC10, Class C,
4.285%, 2/10/46 v 8,626,081 8,279,980
GS Mortgage Securities Trust
FRB Ser. 14-GC18, Class C, 5.223%, 1/10/47 ! 5,144,000 3,244,370
FRB Ser. 14-GC22, Class C, 4.842%, 6/10/47 ! 3,264,000 2,910,254
FRB Ser. 13-GC12, Class XA, 10, 1.192%, 6/10/46 ! 2,162,850 22
FRB Ser. 14-GC18, Class XA, 10, 1.187%, 1/10/47 v 34,947,720 129,313
FRB Ser. 14-GC22, Class XA, 10, 1.09%, 6/10/47 ! 64,500,081 375,848
FRB Ser. 14-GC26, Class XA, 10, 1.066%, 11/10/47 " 32,831,033 352,172
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
FRB Ser. 13-C15, Class C, 5.341%, 11/15/45 ! 7,601,000 7,270,174
FRB Ser. 13-C12, Class C, 4.204%, 7/15/45 " 337,000 310,341
FRB Ser. 14-C25, Class XA, 10, 0.953%, 11/15/47 " 23,806,746 213,047
FRB Ser. 14-C22, Class XA, 10, 0.948%, 9/15/47 v 20,264,515 138,573
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 13-C14, Class E, 4.701%, 8/15/46 " 4,371,000 762,302
FRB Ser. Cl14, Class D, 4.701%, 8/15/46 v 5,853,000 3,078,749
FRB Ser. 14-C25, Class D, 4.083%, 11/15/47 v 3,567,000 2,337,601
Ser. 14-C25, Class E, 3.332%, 11/15/47 v 4,818,000 2,749,816
JPMDB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
FRB Ser. 18-C8, Class C, 4.971%, 6/15/51 v 307,000 252,819
FRB Ser. 19-COR6, Class XA, 10, 1.058%, 11/13/52 ! 68,650,632 2,918,208
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
Ser. 06-LDP9, Class AMS, 5.337%, 5/15/47 2,288,081 2,168,444
Ser. 13-LC11, Class B, 3.499%, 4/15/46 4,970,000 4,457,570
FRB Ser. 13-LC11, Class XA, 10, 1.339%, 4/15/46 " 6,967,053 530
FRB Ser. 13-C16, Class XA, 10, 0.993%, 12/15/46 v 33,275,740 37,998
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 11-C3, Class D, 5.71%, 2/15/46 v 1,395,000 966,383
FRB Ser. 11-C3, Class F, 5.71%, 2/15/46 " 4,436,000 1,052,608
FRB Ser. 12-C6, Class E, 5.129%, 5/15/45 v 2,494,000 1,954,548
FRB Ser. 12-LC9, Class D, 3.902%, 12/15/47 ! 621,000 575,605
FRB Ser. 13-LC11, Class E, 3.25%, 4/15/46 " 2,038,000 1,030,820
FRB Ser. 21-1MEM, Class E, 2.742%, 10/9/42 ! 5,750,000 3,373,554
MF1 Multifamily Housing Mortgage Loan Trust 144A FRB
Ser. 21-FL5, Class A, 5.854%, 7/15/36 411,742 403,741
MF1 Multifamily Housing Mortgage Loan, LLC 144A FRB Ser. 22-FL10,
Class A, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 2.64%), 7.552%, 9/17/37 2,480,000 2,486,243
MF1 Multifamily Housing Mortgage Loan, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-FL7,
Class C, 10, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.05%), 7.009%, 10/16/36
(Cayman Islands) 1,304,500 1,213,421
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust
FRB Ser. 15-C27, Class C, 4.647%, 12/15/47 ! 4,917,000 4,371,047
FRB Ser. 14-C16, Class B, 4.458%, 6/15/47 " 289,000 266,984
FRB Ser. 15-C21, Class C, 4.265%, 3/15/48 ! 300,000 228,880
FRB Ser. 15-C26, Class XA, 10, 1.111%, 10/15/48 v 31,900,179 455,343
FRB Ser. 13-C12, Class XA, 10, 0.791%, 10/15/46 " 67,700,665 28,576
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FRB Ser. 12-C5, Class E, 4.767%, 8/15/45 " $540,000 $486,766
FRB Ser. 13-C11, Class D, 4.502%, 8/15/46 " 3,329,000 169,236
FRB Ser. 13-C11, Class F, 4.502%, 8/15/46 ! 6,212,000 41,620
FRB Ser. 13-C10, Class E, 4.193%, 7/15/46 " 4,172,000 1,050,509
FRB Ser. 13-C10, Class F, 4.193%, 7/15/46 " 2,331,000 319,742
Ser. 14-C17, Class E, 3.50%, 8/15/47 2,709,000 1,943,797
Morgan Stanley Capital | Trust
FRB Ser. 18-L1, Class C, 4.952%, 10/15/51 ! 232,000 188,481
Ser. 15-UBS8, Class B, 4.315%, 12/15/48 " 319,000 279,072
FRB Ser. 16-BNK2, Class XA, 10, 1.091%, 11/15/49 " 23,149,638 597,323
FRB Ser. 18-H4, Class XA, 10, 1.00%, 12/15/51 " 55,074,105 1,933,057
FRB Ser. 18-H3, Class XA, 10, 0.983%, 7/15/51 " 56,152,247 1,625,259
FRB Ser. 16-UB12, Class XA, 10, 0.789%, 12/15/49 v 65,461,809 1,229,733
Morgan Stanley Capital | Trust 144A FRB Ser. 12-C4, Class E,
5.336%, 3/15/45 ! 1,406,000 1,016,116
Multifamily Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 20-01, Class M10, 8.77%, 3/25/50 3,355,000 3,153,911
FRB Ser. 19-01, Class M10, 8.27%, 10/25/49 8,908,520 8,316,477
PFP, Ltd. 144A
FRB Ser. 22-9, Class A, 7.155%, 8/19/35 (Bermuda) 287,000 281,260
FRB Ser. 21-7, Class AS, 6.098%, 4/14/38 (Cayman Islands) 5,184,991 4,979,218
FRB Ser. 21-8, Class A, 5.946%, 8/9/37 (Cayman Islands) 159,564 156,610
Ready Capital Mortgage Financing, LLC 144A
FRB Ser. 22-FL8, Class AS, 6.924%, 1/25/37 313,000 308,360
FRB Ser. 21-FL7, Class AS, 6.52%, 11/25/36 3,900,000 3,762,238
FRB Ser. 21-FL7, Class A, 6.22%, 11/25/36 907,825 883,388
TIAA Real Estate CDO, Ltd. 144A Ser. 03-1A, Class E, 8.00%,
12/28/38 (In default) ' 1,661,295 17
UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 17-C7, Class XA, 10, 1.156%, 12/15/50 ! 63,329,327 2,211,150
FRB Ser. 18-C12, Class XA, 10, 0.941%, 8/15/51 i 118,391,638 4,531,925
UBS-Barclays Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser. 12-C2, Class F, 5.00%, 5/10/63 " 2,565,000 26
Ser. 13-C6, Class B, 3.875%, 4/10/46 " 2,237,000 2,204,524
Ser. 13-C6, Class E, 3.50%, 4/10/46 1,319,000 850,491
Wachovia Bank Commercial Mortgage Trust FRB Ser. 06-C29, 10,
0.452%, 11/15/48 " 991,061 625
Wachovia Bank Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 05-C21,
Class E, 5.27%, 10/15/44 " 2,716,079 2,171,261
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 18-C46, Class C, 5.147%, 8/15/51 " 412,000 348,014
FRB Ser. 20-C57, Class C, 4.157%, 8/15/53 ! 1,407,000 1,143,032
Ser. 15-LC20, Class C, 4.056%, 4/15/50 ! 2,575,000 2,354,134
FRB Ser. 19-C50, Class XA, 10, 1.578%, 5/15/52 ! 108,237,430 6,374,492
FRB Ser. 20-C55, Class XA, 10, 1.427%, 2/15/53 ! 64,863,205 4,119,021
FRB Ser. 17-C41, Class XA, 10, 1.303%, 11/15/50 " 79,456,340 3,202,400
FRB Ser. 14-LC16, Class XA, 10, 1.214%, 8/15/50 " 48,177,731 339,778
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Ser. 16-C33, Class D, 3.123%, 3/15/59 $5,534,000 $4,329,066
Ser. 19-C50, Class D, 3.00%, 5/15/52 8,290,000 4,882,381
WF-RBS Commercial Mortgage Trust
Ser. 14-C21, Class C, 4.234%, 8/15/47 " 1,812,000 1,603,660
Ser. 13-Cl11, Class B, 3.714%, 3/15/45 ! 2,175,375 1,899,276
FRB Ser. 14-C22, Class XA, 10, 0.929%, 9/15/57 v 27,500,734 201,608
FRB Ser. 13-Cl14, Class XA, 10, 0.737%, 6/15/46 ! 51,003,185 2,305
FRB Ser. 14-C23, Class XA, 10, 0.695%, 10/15/57 v 53,534,384 304,755
WF-RBS Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 13-UBS1, Class D, 5.191%, 3/15/46 ! 3,873,000 3,765,018
Ser. 11-C4, Class F, 5.00%, 6/15/44 " 6,151,000 3,926,183
Ser. 11-C4, Class E, 4.991%, 6/15/44 v 1,776,768 1,297,077
FRB Ser. 11-C4, Class C, 4.991%, 6/15/44 " 2,717,029 2,620,311
FRB Ser. 12-C10, Class D, 4.538%, 12/15/45 v 1,105,000 656,699
FRB Ser. 12-C10, Class E, 4.538%, 12/15/45 ! 3,645,000 761,434
FRB Ser. 12-C10, Class XA, 10, 1.297%, 12/15/45 v 1,820,539 18
231,347,824
(9.2%)
Arroyo Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser. 19-3, Class M1, 4.204%, 10/25/48 " 3,050,000 2,668,012
Ser. 20-1, Class A3, 3.328%, 3/25/55 150,000 127,703
Bellemeade Re, Ltd. 144A
FRB Ser. 20-2A, Class B1, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 8.50%),
13.52%, 8/26/30 (Bermuda) 1,278,000 1,322,286
FRB Ser. 19-4A, Class M1C, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.50%),
7.52%, 10/25/29 (Bermuda) 4,264,595 4,266,515
BRAVO Residential Funding Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 21-HE2, Class B1, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.40%),
7.215%, 11/25/69 3,000,000 2,838,780
Ser. 20-RPL1, Class M1, 3.25%, 5/26/59 ! 5,430,000 4,952,031
Bunker Hill Loan Depositary Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-1, Class A3,
3.253%, 2/25/55 v 2,100,000 1,843,878
Cascade Funding Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 21-HB6, Class M3,
3.735%, 6/25/36 v 2,000,000 1,819,156
Chevy Chase Funding, LLC Mortgage-Backed Certificates 144A FRB Ser.
04-3A, Class A2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 0.30%), 5.32%, 8/25/35 596,061 545,456
Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust 144A Ser. 22-A, Class Al,
6.17%, 9/25/62 533,071 526,486
COLT Funding, LLC 144A Ser. 21-1, Class B1l, 3.144%, 6/25/66 v 2,996,000 1,783,878
COLT Mortgage Loan Trust 144A Ser. 20-2, Class A2,
3.094%, 3/25/65 ! 175,000 165,498
Credit Suisse Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-RPL3, Class Al,
2.691%, 3/25/60 v 70,343 68,955
Deephaven Residential Mortgage Trust Ser. 22-3, Class A3,
5.300, 7/25/67 " 3,470,744 3,401,816
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Eagle Re, Ltd. 144A
FRB Ser. 19-1, Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.30%),

8.32%, 4/25/29 (Bermuda) $322,000 $326,391
FRB Ser. 18-1, Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.00%),
8.02%, 11/25/28 1,210,000 1,232,536
FRB Ser. 18-1, Class M1, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 1.70%),
6.72%, 11/25/28 (Bermuda) 1,755,056 1,759,944
Ellington Financial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-1, Class A2,
3.149%, 5/25/65 v 131,000 121,881

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 16-DNA3, Class M3,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 5.00%), 10.02%, 12/25/28 109,493 116,564
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 15-DNA3, Class M3,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.70%), 9.72%, 4/25/28 88,992 93,614
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 17-HQA3, Class B1,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.45%), 9.47%, 4/25/30 250,000 268,706
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 17-DNA3, Class B1,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.45%), 9.47%, 3/25/30 1,290,000 1,382,597
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust Ser. 19-3, Class M,

4.75%, 10/25/58 " 4,560,000 4,086,623

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 144A
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 22-HQA1,

Class M2, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 5.25%), 10.065%, 3/25/42 6,323,000 6,386,230
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 19-DNA1l, Class B1,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.65%), 9.67%, 1/25/49 11,366,210 12,262,915
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 19-DNA2, Class B1,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.35%), 9.37%, 3/25/49 700,000 730,695
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 19-HQA2,

Class HQA2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.10%), 9.12%, 4/25/49 806,000 834,253
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 18-DNA3, Class B1,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.90%), 8.92%, 9/25/48 1,280,000 1,333,782
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 22-HQA2,

Class M1B, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 4.00%), 8.815%, 7/25/42 1,000,000 1,023,779
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 18-DNA2, Class B1,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.70%), 8.72%, 12/25/30 7,040,000 7,326,225
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-HQA2,

Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.10%), 8.12%, 3/25/50 49,665 50,799
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-DNA2,

Class B1, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.50%), 7.52%, 2/25/50 83,000 80,572
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 19-FTR2, Class M2,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.15%), 7.17%, 11/25/48 928,000 902,133
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 21-HQA4,

Class M2, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.35%), 7.165%, 12/25/41 3,732,140 3,489,854
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 19-DNA3, Class M2,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.05%), 7.07%, 7/25/49 255,913 256,365
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-HQA1,

Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 1.90%), 6.92%, 1/25/50 853,156 852,428
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-DNA2,

Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 1.85%), 6.87%, 2/25/50 1,029,144 1,029,306
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Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 144A
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust Ser. 19-2, Class M,

4.75%, 8/25/58 ! $3,279,000 $2,872,990
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust Ser. 19-4, Class M,
4_.50%, 2/25/59 W 2,024,000 1,720,862

Federal National Mortgage Association
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 16-C01, Class 1M2,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 6.75%), 11.77%, 8/25/28 26,812 28,890
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C02, Class 2B1,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 5.50%), 10.52%, 9/25/29 233,000 255,560
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 16-C03, Class 1M2,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 5.30%), 10.32%, 10/25/28 61,907 65,864
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C03, Class 1B1,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.85%), 9.87%, 10/25/29 2,177,000 2,388,139
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 18-C04, Class 2B1,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.50%), 9.52%, 12/25/30 331,600 359,114
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 18-C05, Class 1B1,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.25%), 9.27%, 1/25/31 49,000 53,459
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C06, Class 1B1,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.15%), 9.17%, 2/25/30 2,480,000 2,632,078
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C07, Class 1B1,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.00%), 9.02%, 5/25/30 2,975,000 3,165,863
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C05, Class 1B1,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.60%), 8.62%, 1/25/30 648,000 683,344
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C01, Class 1EB1,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 1.25%), 6.27%, 7/25/29 26,835 26,807
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C07, Class 1EB2,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 1.00%), 6.02%, 5/25/30 114,639 114,280

Federal National Mortgage Association 144A
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C01, Class 1B1,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 5.75%), 10.77%, 7/25/29 61,000 68,736
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 18-R07, Class 1B1,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.35%), 9.37%, 4/25/31 4,500,000 4,713,751
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 19-R02, Class 1B1,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.15%), 9.17%, 8/25/31 1,586,000 1,642,158
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 20-SBT1,

Class 1M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.65%), 8.67%, 2/25/40 5,000,000 5,060,938
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 20-SBT1,

Class 2M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.65%), 8.67%, 2/25/40 1,600,000 1,622,191
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 22-R02, Class 2M2,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 3.00%), 7.815%, 1/25/42 884,000 865,215
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 19-R01, Class 2M2,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.45%), 7.47%, 7/25/31 126,649 126,965
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 18-R07, Class 1M2,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.40%), 7.42%, 4/25/31 33,640 33,724
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 19-HRP1, Class M2,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.15%), 7.17%, 11/25/39 814,288 812,791
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 19-R03, Class 1M2,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.15%), 7.17%, 9/25/31 74,550 74,550
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(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.05%), 7.07%, 1/25/40 $1,505,130 $1,510,816
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 20-R02, Class 2M2,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.00%), 7.02%, 1/25/40 867,749 868,562
Finance of America HECM Buyout 144A Ser. 22-HB2, Class AlA, 4.00%,
8/1/32 " 4,525,193 4,421,919
FIRSTPLUS Home Loan Owner Trust Ser. 97-3, Class B1, 7.79%,
11/10/23 (In default) T 134,710 13
GCAT Trust 144A Ser. 20-NQM2, Class A3, 2.935%, 4/25/65 2,032,339 1,887,463
GS Mortgage-Backed Securities Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-RPL1,
Class M2, 3.845%, 7/25/59 " 1,125,000 937,838
Morgan Stanley Resecuritization Trust 144A Ser. 15-R4, Class CB1,
3.919%, 8/26/47 ! 2,954,870 2,867,192
New York Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 21-BPL1, Class Al, 2.23%,
5/25/26 3,200,000 3,128,805
NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes 144A Ser. 20-PLS1, Class A,
3.844%, 12/25/25 777,085 723,208
NYMT Loan Trust 144A Ser. 22-SP1, Class Al, 5.25%, 7/25/62 3,362,871 3,180,134
Radnor Re, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 19-1, Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD1
Month + 3.20%), 8.22%, 2/25/29 (Bermuda) 5,630,000 5,664,567
RMF Proprietary Issuance Trust 144A Ser. 22-3, Class A, 4.00%,
8/25/62 " 1,903,000 1,449,706
Towd Point Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser. 19-2, Class A2, 3.75%, 12/25/58 " 327,000 290,893
FRB Ser. 15-6, Class M1, 3.75%, 4/25/55 " 1,102,000 1,073,041
Ser. 18-5, Class M1, 3.25%, 7/25/58 ! 209,000 172,091
Verus Securitization Trust 144A Ser. 20-INV1, Class A3, 3.889%,
3/25/60 " 1,990,000 1,913,390
Visio Trust 144A Ser. 22-1, Class A2, 5.85%, 8/25/57 1,768,243 1,739,663
Vista Point Securitization Trust 144A Ser. 20-1, Class A2, 2.77%,
3/25/65 " 305,967 301,971
WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust
FRB Ser. 05-AR13, Class A1B2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 0.86%),
5.88%, 10/25/45 861,266 797,786
FRB Ser. 05-AR13, Class A1C4, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 0.86%),
5.88%, 10/25/45 2,906,678 2,692,439
FRB Ser. 05-AR17, Class A1B2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 0.82%),
5.84%, 12/25/45 1,494,687 1,320,257
FRB Ser. 05-AR2, Class 2A1B, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 0.74%),
5.76%, 1/25/45 309,771 301,097
FRB Ser. 05-AR17, Class A1B3, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 0.70%),
5.72%, 12/25/45 444,717 398,003
139,307,765

( $574,409,051)
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(25.4%)
(1.6%)

Air Products & Chemicals, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 1.50%, 10/15/25 $209,000 $194,930

Cabot Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%, 6/30/32 1,560,000 1,523,717

Celanese US Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

6.165%, 7/15/27 (Germany) 5,050,000 5,111,862

Celanese US Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

1.40%, 8/5/26 (Germany) 240,000 210,426

CF Industries, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

4_.95%, 6/1/43 2,291,000 2,000,958

CF Industries, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 4.50%, 12/1/26 46,000 45,163

Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.25%, 9/1/29 (Indonesia) 485,000 478,449

Georgia-Pacific, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 0.95%, 5/15/26 230,000 206,062

Glencore Funding, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

2.50%, 9/1/30 2,913,000 2,441,483

Glencore Funding, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

1.625%, 9/1/25 210,000 193,918

Graphic Packaging International, LLC 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. notes 3.50%, 3/1/29 490,000 433,937

Huntsman International, LLC sr. unsec. notes 4.50%, 5/1/29 2,130,000 2,001,818

International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds

5.00%, 9/26/48 380,000 329,127

International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. sr. unsec. notes

4._45%, 9/26/28 775,000 750,554

International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes

2.30%, 11/1/30 647,000 525,936

International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 1.23%, 10/1/25 220,000 197,685

International Paper Co. sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%, 9/15/35 405,000 397,687

Minsur SA sr. unsec. notes Ser. REGS, 4.50%, 10/28/31 (Peru) 280,000 243,250

Novelis Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

3.875%, 8/15/31 180,000 150,732

Nutrien, Ltd. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 4.20%, 4/1/29 (Canada) 1,231,000 1,197,353

Sherwin-Williams Co. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.45%, 6/1/27 200,000 191,970

Westlake Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 2.875%, 8/15/41 1,981,000 1,345,221

Westlake Corp. sr. unsec. notes 0.875%, 8/15/24 230,000 217,950

Westlake Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.60%, 8/15/26 2,310,000 2,221,297

WestRock Co. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

3.75%, 3/15/25 240,000 233,443

WestRock MWV, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

8.20%, 1/15/30 1,017,000 1,195,024

Weyerhaeuser Co. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.375%, 3/9/33 R 800,000 709,355

WR Grace Holdings, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes

4.875%, 6/15/27 180,000 170,946
24,920,253

(1.4%)

Berry Global Escrow Corp. 144A sr. notes 4.875%, 7/15/26 614,000 600,359

Berry Global, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 1.65%, 1/15/27 3,883,000 3,408,772

Berry Global, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 1.57%, 1/15/26 2,653,000 2,410,891

Boeing Co. (The) sr. unsec. notes 3.625%, 2/1/31 599,000 548,136

51/122



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
OOoooooooooooooood

(25.4%)
Boeing Co. (The) sr. unsec. notes 2.196%, 2/4/26 $2,330,000 $2,165,938
Boeing Co. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.375%, 6/15/46 1,715,000 1,215,955
Caterpillar, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.60%, 9/19/29 583,000 534,166
Clean Harbors, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.
notes 6.375%, 2/1/31 75,000 76,518
DP World Salaam jr. unsec. sub. FRN 6.00%, 1/1/26
(United Arab Emirates) 310,000 309,225
General Dynamics Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.
notes 2.25%, 6/1/31 615,000 530,951
GFL Environmental, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 3.50%,
9/1/28 (Canada) 90,000 81,797
GFL Environmental, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
4.00%, 8/1/28 (Canada) 175,000 159,719
Howmet Aerospace, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.90%, 2/1/27 90,000 92,122
Howmet Aerospace, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.00%, 1/15/29 90,000 80,766
L3Harris Technologies, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.85%, 12/15/26 2,000,000 1,943,003
Lockheed Martin Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.90%, 6/15/32 546,000 530,259
Northrop Grumman Corp. sr. unsec. notes 2.93%, 1/15/25 227,000 220,167
Northrop Grumman Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.25%, 1/15/28 1,155,000 1,099,839
Oshkosh Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 4.60%, 5/15/28 2,182,000 2,159,468
Raytheon Technologies Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 5.375%, 2/27/53 475,000 499,426
Raytheon Technologies Corp. sr. unsec. notes 5.15%, 2/27/33 874,000 908,350
Republic Services, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 0.875%, 11/15/25 270,000 245,260
Sensata Technologies BV 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. notes
4.00%, 4/15/29 200,000 180,738
Waste Connections, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 4.20%, 1/15/33 572,000 549,523
Waste Connections, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.20%, 6/1/32 515,000 458,163
Waste Connections, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.25%, 12/1/28 90,000 88,701
Waste Management, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
0.75%, 11/15/25 40,000 36,334
WESCO Distribution, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.
notes 7.25%, 6/15/28 80,000 82,118
21,216,664
(2.4%)
American Tower Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 2.70%, 4/15/31 R 1,684,000 1,423,304
American Tower Corp. Sr. unsec. notes 2.90%, 1/15/30 i 3,371,000 2,972,852
American Tower Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.75%, 1/15/27 R 318,000 294,730
AT&T, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.30%, 6/1/27 4,026,000 3,692,556
AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.50%, 3/9/48 450,000 388,290
AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.35%, 3/1/29 1,907,000 1,874,395
AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.55%, 12/1/33 2,102,000 1,692,253
AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.25%, 3/1/27 1,581,000 1,572,462
AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 1.65%, 2/1/28 340,000 298,233
Bell Canada (The) company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds
2.15%, 2/15/32 (Canada) 625,000 516,536
CCO Holdings, LLC/CCO Holdings Capital Corp. 144A sr. unsec.
notes 5.00%, 2/1/28 175,000 161,804
Charter Communications Operating, LLC/Charter Communications Operating
Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. notes 5.05%, 3/30/29 303,000 293,615
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Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. sub. bonds 6.484%, 10/23/45 $1,284,000 $1,189,680

Charter Communications Operating, LLC/Charter Communications Operating

Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. sub. bonds 4.80%, 3/1/50 549,000 415,751

Charter Communications Operating, LLC/Charter Communications Operating

Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. sub. notes 4.908%, 7/23/25 1,226,000 1,214,523

Comcast Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.30%, 2/1/27 1,498,000 1,446,686

Comcast Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.35%, 1/15/27 282,000 263,482

Cox Communications, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 3.50%, 8/15/27 1,276,000 1,211,319

Crown Castle, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.80%, 2/15/28 R 971,000 929,968

Crown Castle, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.65%, 9/1/27 R 759,000 725,183

Crown Castle, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 3.30%, 7/1/30 R 2,407,000 2,172,603

Crown Castle, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.50%, 7/15/31 R 655,000 549,597

Equinix, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.20%, 11/18/29 R 2,401,000 2,156,522

Equinix, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 1.00%, 9/15/25 R 270,000 245,135

Frontier Communications Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. notes

5.875%, 10/15/27 40,000 36,819

Rogers Communications, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.50%, 3/15/43 (Canada) 440,000 369,576

Sprint Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

6.875%, 11/15/28 1,725,000 1,859,691

T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 3.875%, 4/15/30 88,000 82,857

T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 3.75%, 4/15/27 3,844,000 3,701,906

T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 5.05%, 7/15/33 1,735,000 1,739,478

Verizon Communications, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 2.55%, 3/21/31 771,000 656,421

Verizon Communications, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.329%, 9/21/28 281,000 278,023

Verizon Communications, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.10%, 3/22/28 381,000 340,602
36,766,852

(0.1%)
General Electric Co. jr. unsec. sub. FRN (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month
+ 3.33%), 8.196%, perpetual maturity 1,066,000 1,064,135
1,064,135
(2.0%)

Alimentation Couche-Tard, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. notes

3.55%, 7/26/27 (Canada) 1,354,000 1,277,838

Alimentation Couche-Tard, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 2.95%,

1/25/30 (Canada) 2,220,000 1,940,013

Amazon.com, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.70%, 6/3/60 709,000 462,019

Amazon.com, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.10%, 5/12/31 2,954,000 2,536,666

American Builders & Contractors Supply Co., Inc. 144A sr. notes

4.00%, 1/15/28 925,000 846,839

Autonation, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.50%, 10/1/25 113,000 110,460

Bath & Body Works, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

bonds 6.625%, 10/1/30 150,000 143,995
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Block, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.50%, 6/1/31 $2,900,000 $2,362,616

Booking Holdings, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 4.625%, 4/13/30 2,390,000 2,402,891

Dick s Sporting Goods, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.15%, 1/15/32 657,000 544,741

Discovery Communications, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 4.90%, 3/11/26 227,000 226,751

Dollar General Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.50%, 4/3/30 572,000 529,123

Global Payments, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 2.15%, 1/15/27 771,000 691,601

Global Payments, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 1.20%, 3/1/26 290,000 260,012

Hyatt Hotels Corp. sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 4/23/30 410,000 421,472

iHeartCommunications, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes

5.25%, 8/15/27 250,000 197,457

Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes

2.40%, 3/1/31 962,000 803,901

Lennar Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.75%, 11/29/27 2,559,000 2,535,018

Mattel, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.75%, 4/1/29 90,000 81,230

Moody ”s Corp. sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 2/15/24 240,000 238,685

Moody s Corp. sr. unsec. notes 3.25%, 1/15/28 1,157,000 1,099,248

0~ Reilly Automotive, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.35%, 6/1/28 530,000 527,153

Paramount Global sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 5/15/25 115,000 113,856

Paramount Global sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.20%, 6/1/29 822,000 762,266

PulteGroup, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 1/15/27 495,000 495,472

S&P Global, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 2.50%, 12/1/29 1,742,000 1,552,618

S&P Global, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 2.45%, 3/1/27 386,000 362,148

S&P Global, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 1.25%, 8/15/30 852,000 687,457

Sands China, Ltd. sr. unsec. notes 5.90%, 8/8/28 (Hong Kong) 550,000 534,754

Scripps Escrow Il, Inc. 144A sr. notes 3.875%, 1/15/29 175,000 136,038

Stellantis Finance US, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. notes

1.711%, 1/29/27 210,000 187,512

Tapestry, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.125%, 7/15/27 552,000 532,760

TJX Cos., Inc. (The) sr. unsec. notes 3.875%, 4/15/30 548,000 534,061

Vulcan Materials Co. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.70%, 3/1/48 385,000 352,861

Walt Disney Co. (The) company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

6.65%, 11/15/37 325,000 386,078

Walt Disney Co. (The) company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

3.35%, 3/24/25 300,000 294,989

Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.

bonds 4.279%, 3/15/32 3,209,000 2,850,105
30,022,704

(1.5%)

Albertsons Cos., Inc./Safeway, Inc./New Albertsons LP/Albertsons, LLC

144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 2/15/30 90,000 83,925

Anheuser-Busch Cos., LLC/Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide, Inc.

company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.65%, 2/1/26 263,000 258,522

Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide, Inc. company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. bonds 4.35%, 6/1/40 535,000 508,277

Aramark Services, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.00%, 2/1/28 34,000 32,382
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Ashtead Capital, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 2.45%,

8/12/31 $505,000 $401,981

Ashtead Capital, Inc. 144A notes 4.375%, 8/15/27 2,191,000 2,095,871

ERAC USA Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

7.00%, 10/15/37 583,000 693,705

ERAC USA Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.625%, 3/15/42 830,000 855,189

ERAC USA Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. notes

3.85%, 11/15/24 815,000 799,809

Kenvue, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4.90%, 3/22/33 4,248,000 4,398,897

Kenvue, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

5.05%, 3/22/53 693,000 719,418

Kenvue, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

5.05%, 3/22/28 645,000 668,018

Keurig Dr Pepper, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

3.20%, 5/1/30 1,154,000 1,054,559

Keurig Dr Pepper, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

0.75%, 3/15/24 520,000 500,638

Keurig Dr Pepper, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4_.417%, 5/25/25 63,000 62,617

Kraft Heinz Foods Co. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes

3.875%, 5/15/27 3,870,000 3,778,255

Match Group Holdings 11, LLC 144A sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.625%, 6/1/28 180,000 166,050

Netflix, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 2/15/25 90,000 91,288

Netflix, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 4/15/28 435,000 437,712

Netflix, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.375%, 11/15/26 3,265,000 3,241,887

Netflix, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 4.875%, 6/15/30 1,055,000 1,047,810

Sysco Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 2.45%, 12/14/31 600,000 503,565

Unilever Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

5.90%, 11/15/32 (Netherlands) 477,000 537,816
22,938,191

(1.4%)

Apache Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.10%, 9/1/40 80,000 68,563

Cheniere Corpus Christi Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. notes

5.125%, 6/30/27 1,181,000 1,186,257

Cheniere Energy Partners LP company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.00%, 3/1/31 90,000 80,498

Cheniere Energy Partners LP company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 3.25%, 1/31/32 1,250,000 1,041,353

Continental Resources, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec.

notes 2.268%, 11/15/26 89,000 79,777

Diamondback Energy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

3.25%, 12/1/26 2,402,000 2,304,398

DT Midstream, Inc. 144A sr. bonds 4.30%, 4/15/32 906,000 820,707

Endeavor Energy Resources LP/EER Finance, Inc. 144A sr. unsec.

bonds 5.75%, 1/30/28 226,000 224,869

EQT Corp. sr. unsec. notes 5.678%, 10/1/25 1,482,000 1,478,017

KazMunayGas National Co. JSC sr. unsec. notes Ser. REGS, 4.75%,

4/19/27 (Kazakhstan) 330,000 312,675

55/122



(25.4%)

Kinetik Holdings LP 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.875%,

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
OOoooooooooooooood

6/15/30 $1,409,000 $1,349,780

Occidental Petroleum Corp. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 6.20%, 3/15/40 115,000 118,051

Occidental Petroleum Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 8.50%, 7/15/27 2,490,000 2,741,814

Occidental Petroleum Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.45%, 9/15/36 415,000 440,419

ONEOK, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.35%, 1/15/31 390,000 412,439

ONEOK, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.10%,

11/15/32 1,975,000 2,064,812

Ovintiv, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 6.50%, 8/15/34 490,000 501,983

Ovintiv, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 8.125%,

9/15/30 70,000 78,075

Pertamina Persero PT sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser. REGS, 2.30%,

2/9/31 (Indonesia) 300,000 247,452

Petrobras Global Finance BV company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 5.60%, 1/3/31 (Brazil) 136,000 130,597

Petroleos Mexicanos company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

6.70%, 2/16/32 (Mexico) 102,000 78,517

Petroleos Mexicanos 144A sr. unsec. bonds 10.00%, 2/7/33 (Mexico) 600,000 558,191

Sabine Pass Liquefaction, LLC sr. notes 5.00%, 3/15/27 1,145,000 1,145,103

Southwestern Energy Co. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.375%, 2/1/29 90,000 84,850

Targa Resources Partners LP/Targa Resources Partners Finance

Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.875%, 2/1/31 1,824,000 1,718,968

Transcanada Trust company guaranty jr. unsec. sub. FRB 5.30%,

3/15/77 (Canada) 1,038,000 892,689

Venture Global Calcasieu Pass, LLC 144A company guaranty sr.

notes 6.25%, 1/15/30 740,000 750,365

Viper Energy Partners LP 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.375%, 11/1/27 90,000 86,998
20,998,217

(9.4%)

AerCap Ireland Capital DAC/AerCap Global Aviation Trust company

guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 3.40%, 10/29/33 (lreland) 495,000 397,744

AerCap lIreland Capital DAC/AerCap Global Aviation Trust

company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 3.30%, 1/30/32 (lreland) 3,761,000 3,080,533

AerCap Ireland Capital DAC/AerCap Global Aviation Trust

company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.50%, 9/15/23 (lreland) 645,000 641,044

Air Lease Corp. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 4.625%, 10/1/28 977,000 934,425

Air Lease Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.25%, 10/1/29 976,000 865,257

Air Lease Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.25%, 9/15/24 155,000 151,926

Ally Financial, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

8.00%, 11/1/31 1,515,000 1,598,048

American Express Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.375%, 5/3/24 345,000 338,571

American International Group, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes

2.50%, 6/30/25 207,000 196,576

Aon PLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.25%, 12/12/42 1,806,000 1,464,516

Ares Capital Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.875%, 1/15/26 6,952,000 6,479,965

Athene Global Funding 144A notes 2.55%, 11/19/30 495,000 389,733

Athene Global Funding 144A notes 1.73%, 10/2/26 519,000 450,572
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(25.4%)
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group, Ltd. 144A unsec. sub. FRB
2.57%, 11/25/35 (Australia) $2,345,000 $1,831,838
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group, Ltd. 144A unsec. sub.
notes 4.40%, 5/19/26 (Australia) 240,000 231,863
Banco Santander SA unsec. sub. notes 5.179%, 11/19/25 (Spain) 5,600,000 5,525,016
Bank of America Corp. sr. unsec. FRN Ser. MTN, 2.496%, 2/13/31 2,937,000 2,479,433
Bank of America Corp. unsec. sub. FRB 3.846%, 3/8/37 4,930,000 4,265,159
Bank of America Corp. unsec. sub. notes Ser. L, 4.183%, 11/25/27 3,504,000 3,379,737
Bank of America Corp. unsec. sub. notes Ser. MTN, 4.00%, 1/22/25 862,000 845,771
Bank of Montreal sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser. MTN, 1.85%, 5/1/25
(Canada) 372,000 350,301
Bank of Nova Scotia (The) sr. unsec. notes 1.30%, 6/11/25 (Canada) 510,000 470,982
BNP Paribas SA 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN 4.625%, perpetual
maturity (France) 965,000 684,571
BNP Paribas SA 144A unsec. sub. notes 4.375%, 5/12/26 (France) 1,168,000 1,119,709
BPCE SA 144A unsec. sub. FRB 3.648%, 1/14/37 (France) 1,077,000 858,082
BPCE SA 144A unsec. sub. notes 4.50%, 3/15/25 (France) 3,662,000 3,540,474
Capital One Financial Corp. unsec. sub. FRB 2.359%, 7/29/32 2,031,000 1,466,196
Capital One Financial Corp. unsec. sub. notes 4.20%, 10/29/25 440,000 420,075
Citigroup, Inc. jr. unsec. sub. FRN 3.875%, perpetual maturity 2,813,000 2,401,599
Citigroup, Inc. unsec. sub. bonds 4.75%, 5/18/46 852,000 746,226
Citigroup, Inc. unsec. sub. bonds 4.45%, 9/29/27 6,841,000 6,684,595
CNO Financial Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%, 5/30/25 181,000 179,317
Commonwealth Bank of Australia 144A unsec. sub. notes 4.50%,
12/9/25 (Australia) 200,000 196,392
Commonwealth Bank of Australia 144A unsec. sub. notes 2.688%,
3/11/31 (Australia) 1,100,000 875,394
Corebridge Financial, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 3.85%, 4/5/29 1,268,000 1,156,118
Credit Agricole SA 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN 7.875%, perpetual
maturity (France) 440,000 431,750
Credit Suisse Group AG 144A sr. unsec. FRB 6.537%,
8/12/33 (Switzerland) 2,810,000 2,848,195
Credit Suisse Group AG 144A sr. unsec. FRN 4.207%,
6/12/24 (Switzerland) 250,000 244,800
Credit Suisse Group AG 144A sr. unsec. FRN 2.193%,
6/5/26 (Switzerland) 5,957,000 5,346,503
Credit Suisse Group AG 144A sr. unsec. unsub. FRN 1.305%,
2/2/27 (Switzerland) 617,000 524,450
Credit Suisse Group AG 144A unsec. sub. notes 6.50%,
8/8/23 (Switzerland) 520,000 496,600
Danske Bank A/S 144A sr. unsec. FRN 3.244%, 12/20/25 (Denmark) 200,000 191,056
Deutsche Bank AG unsec. sub. FRB 4.875%, 12/1/32 (Germany) 470,000 391,353
Deutsche Bank AG unsec. sub. notes 4.50%, 4/1/25 (Germany) 3,176,000 2,978,398
Deutsche Bank AG/New York, NY sr. unsec. unsub. FRN 2.311%,
11/16/27 (Germany) 345,000 298,612
Deutsche Bank AG/New York, NY sr. unsec. unsub. FRN 2.129%,
11/24/26 (Germany) 450,000 400,415
Digital Realty Trust LP company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds
4._45%, 7/15/28 R 2,249,000 2,141,777
Discover Bank unsec. sub. FRN Ser. BKNT, 4.682%, 8/9/28 490,000 457,288
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(25.4%)
EPR Properties sr. unsec. notes 3.60%, 11/15/31 i $630,000 $490,043
Fairfax Financial Holdings, Ltd. sr. unsec. notes 4.85%,
4/17/28 (Canada) 2,898,000 2,850,737
Fairfax US, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. notes
4.875%, 8/13/24 310,000 304,193
Fidelity National Financial, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.20%, 9/17/51 1,327,000 817,522
Fifth Third Bancorp sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.375%, 1/28/25 310,000 291,698
First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co. unsec. sub. notes 6.125%, 3/9/28 3,271,000 3,257,595
Five Corners Funding Trust 144A sr. unsec. bonds 4.419%, 11/15/23 280,000 278,113
General Motors Financial Co., Inc. sr. unsec. notes 6.40%, 1/9/33 3,761,000 3,867,190
General Motors Financial Co., Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes
2.75%, 6/20/25 445,000 422,105
GLP Capital LP/GLP Financing Il, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.
notes 4.00%, 1/15/31 R 475,000 415,619
GLP Capital LP/GLP Financing 11, Inc. company guaranty Sr. unsec.
unsub. notes 5.375%, 4/15/26 700,000 692,892
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) jr. unsec. sub. FRN 3.65%, 7/28/51 779,000 636,346
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. FRB 4.223%, 5/1/29 2,523,000 2,423,921
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. notes 3.50%, 4/1/25 844,000 819,948
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes
2.60%, 2/7/30 1,112,000 959,983
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.
unsub. notes 3.75%, 12/1/25 260,000 255,381
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 2.65%, 9/15/40 1,953,000 1,430,219
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 1.85%, 9/15/32 982,000 780,307
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.35%, 6/15/29 1,472,000 1,457,569
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 144A unsec. sub. bonds 4.198%, 6/1/32 (ltaly) 3,320,000 2,516,228
JPMorgan Chase & Co. jr. unsec. sub. FRB Ser. W, (ICE LIBOR USD
3 Month + 1.00%), 5.864%, 5/15/47 1,638,000 1,370,187
JPMorgan Chase & Co. sr. unsec. unsub. FRB 3.964%, 11/15/48 1,431,000 1,191,845
JPMorgan Chase & Co. sr. unsec. unsub. FRN 2.083%, 4/22/26 1,440,000 1,356,757
JPMorgan Chase & Co. unsec. sub. FRB 2.956%, 5/13/31 5,040,000 4,367,919
KKR Group Finance Co. VI, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.
bonds 3.75%, 7/1/29 1,322,000 1,222,440
Lloyds Banking Group PLC jr. unsec. sub. FRB 7.50%, perpetual
maturity (United Kingdom) 730,000 702,125
Lloyds Banking Group PLC unsec. sub. FRB 3.369%, 12/14/46
(United Kingdom) 3,772,000 2,516,585
Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.875%, 3/15/24 260,000 256,702
MassMutual Global Funding 11 144A sr. notes 2.75%, 6/22/24 200,000 195,050
Metropolitan Life Global Funding | 144A sr. notes 2.95%, 4/9/30 3,092,000 2,737,776
Metropolitan Life Insurance Co. 144A unsec. sub. notes
7.80%, 11/1/25 1,881,000 1,986,705
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes
3.85%, 3/1/26 (Japan) 370,000 358,355
Morgan Stanley unsec. sub. notes Ser. GMTN, 4.35%, 9/8/26 5,270,000 5,154,628
Morgan Stanley unsec. sub. notes Ser. MTN, 4.10%, 5/22/23 60,000 59,935
MPT Operating Partnership LP/MPT Finance Corp. company
guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 3.50%, 3/15/31 495,000 338,349
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(25.4%)
NatWest Group PLC unsec. sub. notes 6.00%, 12/19/23 (United Kingdom) $360,000 $357,422
PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The) unsec. sub. FRB
4.626%, 6/6/33 7,200,000 6,663,398
Principal Life Global Funding 11 144A company guaranty sr. unsub.
notes 3.00%, 4/18/26 535,000 506,626
Royal Bank of Canada unsec. sub. notes Ser. GMTN, 4.65%, 1/27/26
(Canada) 460,000 455,354
SITE Centers Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.70%, 6/1/27 455,000 423,671
Societe Generale SA 144A jr. unsec. sub. notes 5.375%, perpetual
maturity (France) 3,082,000 2,157,400
Societe Generale SA 144A unsec. sub. notes 4.25%, 4/14/25 (France) 200,000 190,574
Toronto-Dominion Bank (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser. MTN,
1.15%, 6/12/25 (Canada) 472,000 436,119
UBS Group AG 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN 4.375%, perpetual maturity
(Switzerland) 1,403,000 967,724
US Bancorp unsec. sub. FRB 2.491%, 11/3/36 3,095,000 2,368,291
VICI Properties LP sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.625%, 5/15/52 i 550,000 497,610
VICI Properties LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.75%, 2/15/28 R 1,400,000 1,350,146
VICI Properties LP/VICI Note Co., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr.
unsec. notes 3.75%, 2/15/27 & 521,000 486,952
Wells Fargo & Co. jr. unsec. sub. FRN 3.90%, perpetual maturity 1,415,000 1,231,323
Westpac Banking Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.35%, 3/8/27
(Australia) 354,000 340,250
Westpac Banking Corp. unsec. sub. bonds 4.421%, 7/24/39 (Australia) 1,048,000 888,964
Westpac Banking Corp. unsec. sub. bonds 2.963%, 11/16/40 (Australia) 1,271,000 872,852
142,426,598
(1.5%)
AbbVie, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.80%, 3/15/25 399,000 392,249
Amgen, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.20%, 11/2/27 400,000 381,597
Amgen, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.65%, 3/2/53 1,406,000 1,459,488
Amgen, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%, 3/2/30 2,781,000 2,856,315
Becton Dickinson & Co. sr. unsec. notes 3.70%, 6/6/27 1,524,000 1,476,510
Biogen, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.25%, 5/1/30 560,000 476,525
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. sr. unsec. sub. notes 0.75%, 11/13/25 32,000 29,399
CVS Health Corp. sr. unsec. notes 1.30%, 8/21/27 624,000 547,133
CVS Health Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.30%, 3/25/28 445,000 439,551
CVS Health Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.875%, 7/20/25 420,000 413,243
DH Europe Finance Il SARL company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
2.60%, 11/15/29 (Luxembourg) 2,156,000 1,949,541
Elanco Animal Health, Inc. sr. unsec. notes Ser. WI, 6.65%, 8/28/28 80,000 77,890
Eli Lilly and Co. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.875%, 2/27/53 1,014,000 1,059,612
GE Healthcare Holding, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
5.65%, 11/15/27 1,353,000 1,397,196
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. bonds 5.25%, 6/15/26 300,000 301,082
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 4.50%, 2/15/27 1,111,000 1,090,851
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 9/1/26 155,000 156,120
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(25.4%)
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.50%, 9/1/30 $36,000 $32,403
Humana, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.50%, 3/15/53 771,000 784,432
Humana, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.15%, 2/3/32 515,000 417,582
Humana, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.75%, 3/1/28 1,780,000 1,856,731
Jazz Securities DAC 144A company guaranty sr. unsub. notes
4.375%, 1/15/29 (lIreland) 200,000 183,813
Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands 111 BV company
guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.125%, 5/9/29 (lIsrael) 200,000 185,525
UnitedHealth Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 0.55%, 5/15/24 420,000 401,938
Universal Health Services, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes
2.65%, 10/15/30 495,000 411,724
Zoetis, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.90%, 8/20/28 2,007,000 1,966,134
Zoetis, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.00%, 5/15/30 1,504,000 1,276,596
22,021,180
(2.2%)
Alphabet, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 2.25%, 8/15/60 2,174,000 1,349,014
Analog Devices, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 2.95%, 4/1/25 240,000 233,018
Apple, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.00%, 11/13/27 4,999,000 4,822,288
Broadcom Corp./Broadcom Cayman Finance, Ltd. company
guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.875%, 1/15/27 1,110,000 1,078,493
Broadcom, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds
4.15%, 11/15/30 1,572,000 1,462,099
Broadcom, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 4/15/29 425,000 420,993
Broadcom, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes
5.00%, 4/15/30 2,698,000 2,670,773
Broadcom, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 4.926%, 5/15/37 2,135,000 1,948,813
Imola Merger Corp. 144A sr. notes 4.75%, 5/15/29 180,000 155,871
Meta Platforms, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.45%, 8/15/52 1,732,000 1,526,420
Meta Platforms, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.85%, 8/15/32 545,000 514,470
Meta Platforms, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.50%, 8/15/27 719,000 697,719
Microchip Technology, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes
4.333%, 6/1/23 240,000 239,710
Microsoft Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.921%, 3/17/52 1,540,000 1,180,131
Microsoft Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.45%, 8/8/36 198,000 183,927
Microsoft Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.375%, 5/1/23 340,000 340,000
Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 5.55%, 2/6/53 108,000 103,759
Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 3.95%, 3/25/51 732,000 552,667
Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 3.65%, 3/25/41 3,216,000 2,494,079
Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. notes 2.95%, 4/1/30 1,073,000 950,546
Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. notes 2.875%, 3/25/31 500,000 430,907
Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. notes 2.50%, 4/1/25 209,000 199,546
Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. notes 1.65%, 3/25/26 375,000 344,340
salesforce.com, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.05%, 7/15/61 2,140,000 1,470,028
salesforce.com, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 2.90%, 7/15/51 1,958,000 1,390,174
salesforce.com, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 0.625%, 7/15/24 250,000 238,423
Sensata Technologies, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec.
notes 3.75%, 2/15/31 5,214,000 4,529,623
ServiceNow, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 1.40%, 9/1/30 520,000 419,600
VMware, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 1.40%, 8/15/26 472,000 421,470
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(25.4%)

Western Digital Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 2/15/26 $40,000 $38,013

Workday, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.70%, 4/1/29 640,000 603,028
33,009,942

(0.1%)

Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP/PTL Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec.

notes 4.45%, 1/29/26 507,000 494,920

Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP/PTL Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec.

notes 4.40%, 7/1/27 1,468,000 1,417,247

Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP/PTL Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec.

notes 3.95%, 3/10/25 200,000 194,705
2,106,872

(1.8%)

AES Corp. (The) sr. unsec. notes 1.375%, 1/15/26 118,000 106,961

AES Corp. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.45%, 1/15/31 2,051,000 1,683,318

American Electric Power Co., Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

5.625%, 3/1/33 1,419,000 1,482,727

American Electric Power Co., Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes

1.00%, 11/1/25 260,000 236,935

American Transmission Systems, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds

2.65%, 1/15/32 944,000 798,161

Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co. sr. unsec. notes 4.05%, 4/15/25 210,000 207,713

Boardwalk Pipelines LP company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

3.60%, 9/1/32 420,000 366,626

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. sr. bonds 3.65%, 2/1/29 1,426,000 1,363,473

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. sr. notes 3.80%, 9/1/23 260,000 258,462

Enbridge, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 1.60%, 10/4/26

(Canada) 230,000 208,288

Energy Transfer LP company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 2.90%, 5/15/25 372,000 355,071

Energy Transfer LP jr. unsec. sub. FRN 6.625%, perpetual maturity 1,593,000 1,217,129

Energy Transfer LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.75%, 2/15/33 490,000 499,608

Enterprise Products Operating, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 3.125%, 7/31/29 455,000 418,870

Enterprise Products Operating, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 2.80%, 1/31/30 2,550,000 2,279,737

Enterprise Products Operating, LLC company guaranty Sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 3.95%, 2/15/27 245,000 241,944

Eversource Energy sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.45%, 3/1/28 834,000 864,928

Georgia Power Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.70%, 5/15/32 505,000 503,797

IPALCO Enterprises, Inc. sr. notes 4.25%, 5/1/30 3,314,000 3,066,557

Kinder Morgan, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

5.20%, 6/1/33 2,420,000 2,402,331

NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 6.051%, 3/1/25 1,983,000 2,015,970

NRG Energy, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 3.75%, 6/15/24 1,378,000 1,345,756

NRG Energy, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 3.875%,

2/15/32 90,000 72,670

Pacific Gas and Electric Co. sr. bonds 5.90%, 6/15/32 1,893,000 1,901,409

Pacific Gas and Electric Co. sr. bonds 4.95%, 7/1/50 1,200,000 976,376

61/122



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
OOoooooooooooooood

(25.4%)
Vistra Operations Co., LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes 5.125%,
5/13/25 $510,000 $498,688
Vistra Operations Co., LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes 4.30%,
7/15/29 1,147,000 1,058,812
Vistra Operations Co., LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes 3.55%,
7/15/24 820,000 795,084
27,227,401
( $421,779,635) $384,719,009
6.2%)"

AGL CLO 6, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-6A, Class AR, (ICE LIBOR USD
3 Month + 1.20%), 6.45%, 7/20/34 (Cayman Islands) $2,885,000 $2,838,208
AIG CLO, LLC 144A FRB Ser. 21-2A, Class A, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month
+ 1.17%), 6.42%, 7/20/34 250,000 245,064
AIG CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class A, (CME Term SOFR 3 Month
+ 1.36%), 6.432%, 4/22/34 250,000 244,679

American Money Management Corp. CLO 21, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser.
17-21A, Class A, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.25%), 6.549%, 11/2/30

(Cayman Islands) 3,284,719 3,261,865
Ares LXIV CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 22-64A, Class Al, (CME Term

SOFR 3 Month + 1.44%), 6.426%, 4/15/35 (Cayman Islands) 2,890,000 2,836,954
Black Diamond CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class AlA, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.25%), 6.523%, 11/22/34 (Cayman lIslands) 4,714,000 4,561,135
BlueMountain CLO XXXII, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-32A, Class A, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.17%), 6.43%, 10/15/34 (Cayman Islands) 250,000 244,366
Canyon Capital CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-1A, Class A, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.07%), 6.33%, 7/15/31 (Cayman Islands) 2,500,000 2,465,000
CarVal CLO I, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class ANR, (ICE LIBOR

USD 3 Month + 1.11%), 6.36%, 4/20/32 (Cayman Islands) 4,782,000 4,709,649
Cedar Funding Il CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class ARR, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.08%), 6.33%, 4/20/34 1,575,000 1,529,324
Crown Point CLO 10, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-10A, Class A, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.17%), 6.42%, 7/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 250,000 245,344
Diameter Capital CLO 1, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class AlA, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.24%), 6.50%, 7/15/36 2,587,000 2,524,866
Elmwood CLO 18, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 22-5A, Class A, (CME Term

SOFR 3 Month + 2.00%), 6.986%, 7/17/33 (Cayman Islands) 474,000 474,307
Elmwood CLO 19, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 22-6A, Class A, (CME Term

SOFR 3 Month + 2.20%), 7.186%, 10/17/34 (Cayman Islands) 1,998,000 1,998,210
Elmwood CLO 1V, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 20-1A, Class A, (ICE LIBOR

USD 3 Month + 1.24%), 6.50%, 4/15/33 (Cayman Islands) 1,871,000 1,850,275

GoldenTree Loan Management US CLO 1, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-9A,
Class A, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.07%), 6.32%, 1/20/33

(Cayman Islands) 3,193,000 3,146,558
Gulf Stream Meridian 1, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 20-1A, Class Al,

(ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.37%), 6.63%, 4/15/33 (Cayman Islands) 2,945,000 2,933,839
Gulf Stream Meridian 4, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-4A, Class Al,

(ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.20%), 6.46%, 7/15/34 (Cayman Islands) 250,000 245,595
LCM, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 30A, Class AR, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month

+ 1.08%), 6.33%, 4/20/31 (Cayman Islands) 5,283,000 5,185,624
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(Cayman Islands) $3,900,000 $3,787,848

Marathon CLO X111, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class AANR, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.32%), 6.58%, 4/15/32 (Cayman Islands) 2,076,000 2,045,167

Nassau, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class A1R, (ICE LIBOR USD

3 Month + 1.29%), 6.55%, 1/15/35 (Cayman Islands) 250,000 241,643

Nassau, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class ANAR, (ICE LIBOR USD

3 Month + 1.35%), 6.61%, 4/15/31 (Cayman Islands) 2,027,000 1,996,942

Neuberger Berman Loan Advisers CLO 31, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser.

21-31A, Class AR, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.04%), 6.29%,

4/20/31 (Cayman Islands) 2,230,000 2,198,807

OCP CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-17A, Class A1R, (ICE LIBOR USD

3 Month + 1.04%), 6.29%, 7/20/32 (Cayman Islands) 520,000 509,948

OCP CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-19A, Class AR, (ICE LIBOR USD

3 Month + 1.15%), 6.40%, 10/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 3,250,000 3,183,622

Octagon Investment Partners 29, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 20-1A,

Class AR, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.18%), 6.453%, 1/24/33

(Cayman Islands) 2,144,000 2,109,979

Park Avenue Institutional Advisers CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser.

19-1A, Class A2A, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 2.00%), 6.864%,

5/15/32 (Cayman Islands) 4,226,000 4,109,084

Regatta XX Funding, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-2A, Class A, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.16%), 6.42%, 10/15/34 (Cayman Islands) 1,439,000 1,403,965

Rockford Tower CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class Al, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.17%), 6.42%, 7/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 250,000 244,366

RR 14, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-14A, Class A1, (ICE LIBOR USD

3 Month + 1.12%), 6.38%, 4/15/36 (Cayman Islands) 1,443,000 1,415,462

Saranac CLO VI, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-6A, Class Al1R, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.14%), 6.294%, 8/13/31 (Jersey) 3,425,000 3,371,813

Shackleton CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-4RA, Class AlA, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.00%), 6.242%, 4/13/31 (Cayman Islands) 2,990,416 2,947,522

Sound Point CLO IX, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-2A, Class ARRR, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.21%), 6.46%, 7/20/32 (Cayman Islands) 425,000 416,265

Sound Point CLO XXI11, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-2A, Class AR, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.17%), 6.43%, 7/15/34 (Cayman Islands) 2,700,000 2,608,365

Sound Point CLO XXVI, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class AR, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.17%), 6.42%, 7/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 3,310,000 3,201,455

Venture 33 CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-33A, Class AlLR, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.06%), 6.32%, 7/15/31 (Cayman Islands) 200,000 196,864

Venture 37 CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-37A, Class A1R, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.15%), 6.41%, 7/15/32 (Cayman Islands) 2,800,000 2,749,107

Voya CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-4A, Class A1RA, (ICE LIBOR

USD 3 Month + 1.10%), 6.351%, 7/14/31 (Cayman Islands) 346,838 342,322

Wellfleet CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-1A, Class A, (ICE LIBOR

USD 3 Month + 1.10%), 6.36%, 7/17/31 3,050,000 3,005,223

Wind River CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-2A, Class A1R, (ICE LIBOR

USD 3 Month + 1.19%), 6.489%, 11/1/31 (Cayman Islands) 2,442,000 2,395,372

Zais CLO 17, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-17A, Class AlA, (ICE LIBOR

USD 3 Month + 1.33%), 6.58%, 10/20/33 4,406,000 4,344,642

Zais CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 19-13A, Class AlA, (ICE LIBOR

USD 3 Month + 1.49%), 6.75%, 7/15/32 2,858,000 2,796,513
( $93,141,686) $93,163,158
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(1.4%)
1Sharpe Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-1, Class NOTE,
(ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 2.90%), 3.025%, 7/25/24 $1,903,116 $1,884,085

Mello Warehouse Securitization Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 21-3, Class E, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.25%), 8.27%,

10/22/24 5,905,000 5,786,900
FRB Ser. 21-3, Class D, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.00%), 7.02%,
10/22/24 5,073,000 4,944,278
Station Place Securitization Trust 144A FRB Ser. 22-3, Class Al,
(CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 1.25%), 6.214%, 5/29/23 9,167,000 9,167,000
( $21,409,348) $21,782,263
0.4%)"
Brazil (Federal Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.00%,
1/27/45 (Brazil) $270,000 $210,600
Brazil (Federal Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.875%,
6/12/30 (Brazil) 288,000 256,865
Chile (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.34%, 3/7/42
(Chile) 530,000 478,988
Colombia (Republic of) sr. unsec. notes 3.875%, 4/25/27
(Colombia) 200,000 179,803
Colombia (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.50%,
3/15/29 (Colombia) 200,000 173,679
Cote d ™ Ivoire (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser.
REGS, 6.375%, 3/3/28 (Cote d ~ lvoire) 780,000 744,900
Dominican (Republic of) sr. unsec. bonds Ser. REGS,
4.875%, 9/23/32 (Dominican Republic) 420,000 361,411
Dominican (Republic of) 144A sr. unsec. bonds 6.00%,
2/22/33 (Dominican Republic) 460,000 428,950
Indonesia (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.65%,
9/20/32 (Indonesia) 750,000 750,936
Panama (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.298%,
1/19/33 (Panama) 290,000 245,413
Paraguay (Republic of) 144A sr. unsec. bonds 3.849%,
6/28/33 (Paraguay) 200,000 174,250
Romania (Government of) sr. unsec. notes Ser. REGS, 3.00%,
2/14/31 (Romania) 420,000 350,272
United Mexican States sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.28%,
8/14/41 (Mexico) 460,000 384,089
United Mexican States sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.338%,
5/4/53 (Mexico) 380,000 391,802
Uruguay (Oriental Republic of) sr. unsec. bonds 5.10%,
6/18/50 (Uruguay) 330,000 337,529
( $5,932,525) $5,469,487
0.2%)"
CA State G.0. Bonds, (Build America Bonds), 7.50%, 4/1/34 $770,000 $964,889
North TX, Tollway Auth. Rev. Bonds, (Build America Bonds),
6.718%, 1/1/49 675,000 868,590
OH State U. Rev. Bonds, (Build America Bonds), 4.91%, 6/1/40 845,000 864,465
( $2,293,668) $2,697,944
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C% c
Axalta Coating Systems US Holdings, Inc. bank term loan FRN
Ser. B, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 3.00%), 8.068%, 12/7/29 $19,000 $19,036
( $18,818) $19,036
25.7%)
ABN AMRO Funding USA, LLC commercial paper 4.807%, 5/16/23 $1,790,000 $1,785,563
Atlantic Asset Securitization, LLC asset-backed commercial
paper 5.122%, 6/22/23 7,500,000 7,441,081
Banco Santander SA commercial paper 5.125%, 5/16/23 (Spain) 7,500,000 7,481,464
Barclays Bank PLC commercial paper 5.023%, 5/30/23
(United Kingdom) 7,500,000 7,466,250
Bedford Row Funding Corp. asset-backed commercial paper
5.078%, 6/5/23 7,500,000 7,460,179
Chariot Funding, LLC asset-backed commercial paper 5.076%,
6/1/23 7,500,000 7,464,477
Chariot Funding, LLC asset-backed commercial paper 4.971%,
5/22/23 7,500,000 7,475,225
Interest in $423,100,000 joint tri-party repurchase agreement
dated 4/28/2023 with Royal Bank of Canada due 5/1/2023 —
maturity value of $74,970,976 for an effective yield of 4.800%
(collateralized by Agency Mortgage-Backed Securities and
U.S. Treasuries (including strips) with coupon rates ranging
from 2.875% to 5.271% and due dates ranging from 10/31/2024
to 8/1/2052, valued at $431,734,631) 74,941,000 74,941,000
Manhattan Asset Funding Co., LLC asset-backed commercial
paper 4.792%, 5/10/23 (Japan) 7,500,000 7,487,833
Matchpoint Finance PLC asset-backed commercial paper
5.034%, 5/30/23 (lreland) 7,500,000 7,466,620
Nationwide Building Society commercial paper 4.864%,
5/4/23 (United Kingdom) 7,500,000 7,493,980
Putnam Short Term Investment Fund Class P 4.98% L 160,097,316 160,097,316
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB commercial paper 4.776%,
5/15/23 (Sweden) $6,500,000 6,485,033
State Street Institutional U.S. Government Money Market
Fund, Premier Class 4.76% P 29,974,000 29,974,000
TotalEnergies Capital Canada, Ltd. commercial paper 4.849%,
5/2/23 (Canada) $7,500,000 7,495,936
4.805 2023 11 A 400,000 390,212
4.793 2023 1 *A° 6,700,000 6,692,230
4.736 2023 Fa® 22,500,000 22,497,403
4.270 2023 3 *° 3,500,000 3,488,405
Victory Receivables Corp. asset-backed commercial paper
5.040%, 6/8/23 (Japan) 7,500,000 7,456,591
( $388,578,870) $388,540,798
( $2,817,909,268) $2,704,814,209
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144 1933 144
2023 30 )
30 286 $37,653,688 $37,653,688 2023 $1,637,199
30 864 122,175,000 122,175,001 2023 4,858,438
531 109,473,117 109,473,117 2023 960,848
1,838 201,706,142 201,706,141 2023 4,432,086
10 1,017 117,161,578 117,161,578 2023 3,563,741
10 653 79,308,891 79,308,891 2023 2,598,351
18,050,663
( ) -
$18,050,663
2023 30 ( )
C )
Bank of America N.A.
(1.39) US SOFR 2026 12 2024 12 1.39 $144,600,800 $(1,662,909) $2,756,091
1.39 US SOFR 2026 12 2024 12 1.39 144,600,800 (1,662,909) (928,337)
(0.7988) US SOFR 2034 2024 0.7988 123,169,700 152,089 (123)
3.073 US SOFR 2037 2027 3.073 96,522,000 7,021,975 784,724
(3.073) US SOFR 2037 2027 3.073 96,522,000 7,021,975 647,663
1.8838 US SOFR 2034 2024 1.8838 61,584,900 (450,440) 36,951
3.03 US SOFR 2036 2026 3.03 44,509,300 (2,846,370) (212,754)
(3.03) US SOFR 2036 2026 3.03 44,509,300 (2,846,370) (356,075)
(3.17) US SOFR 2035 12 2025 12 3.17 41,450,200 (2,155,410) (168,702)
2.67 US SOFR 2035 12 2025 12 2.67 41,450,200 (2,113,960) (349,011)
(3.18) US SOFR 2035 12 2025 12 3.18 40,206,700 (2,030,438) (121,424)
2.68 US SOFR 2035 12 2025 12 2.68 40,206,700 (2,030,438) (305,973)
(3.101) US SOFR 2039 2029 3.101 38,222,600 2,985,185 233,922
3.101 US SOFR 2039 2029 3.101 38,222,600 2,985,185 157,095
(1.6125) US SOFR 2041 12 2031 12 1.6125 36,109,900 2,681,160 1,328,122
1.6125 US SOFR 2041 12 2031 12 1.6125 36,109,900 2,681,160 (2,342,449)
3.32 US SOFR 2039 10 2029 10 3.32 33,520,700 (2,664,896) 63,019
(3.32) US SOFR 2039 10 2029 10 3.32 33,520,700 (2,664,896) (362,024)
(1.0035) US SOFR 2034 2024 1.0035 30,792,400 46,647 1,848
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2023 30 ( )
« )

Bank of America N.A.
3.095 US SOFR 2036 2026 3.095 $29,183,400 $1,931,941 $357,497
(3.095) US SOFR 2036 2026 3.095 29,183,400 1,931,941 115,275
3.03 US SOFR 2033 2028 3.03 26,831,500 1,019,597 (25,222)
(3.03) US SOFR 2033 2028 3.03 26,831,500 1,019,597 (94,715)
2.0035 US SOFR 2034 2024 2.0035 21,554,700 (167,399) 11,640
0.9876 US SOFR 2050 2030 0.9876 19,218,800 (417,464) 3,844
(0.9876) US SOFR 2050 2030 0.9876 19,218,800 (6,206,884) (135,493)
(2.47) US SOFR 2057 12 2027 12 2.47 16,558,800 (2,458,982) 151,347
2.47 US SOFR 2057 12 2027 12 2.47 16,558,800 (2,458,982) (693,979)
(2.558) US SOFR 2057 12 2027 12 2.558 10,940,800 (1,617,050) 17,068
2.558 US SOFR 2057 12 2027 12 2.558 10,940,800 (1,617,050) (376,145)

Barclays Bank PLC
(3.09) US SOFR 2042 12 2032 12 3.09 41,997,900 (3,416,529) 2,520
3.09 US SOFR 2042 12 2032 12 3.09 41,997,900 (3,416,529) (171,351)
1.945 US SOFR 2051 2031 1.945 41,524,500 (2,238,171) 101,735
(1.945) US SOFR 2051 2031 1.945 41,524,500 (8,803,194) (345,069)

Citibank, N.A.
2.703 US SOFR 2033 2023 2.703 85,436,600 (952,367) (519,455)
2.643 US SOFR 2033 2023 2.643 85,436,600 (952,367) (594,639)
(3.166) US SOFR 2028 2023 3.166 50,172,000 (625,269) 9,031
3.166 US SOFR 2028 2023 3.166 50,172,000 (625,269) (60,708)
2.394 US SOFR 2033 2023 2.394 41,044,100 (496,634) (212,198)
(1.84) US SOFR 2042 2032 1.84 38,370,100 (5,732,493) (138,516)
1.84 US SOFR 2042 2032 1.84 38,370,100 (1,592,359) (304,275)
(2.25) US SOFR 2034 2024 2.25 29,902,800 389,490 105,856
(1.887) US SOFR 2035 2025 1.887 29,902,800 513,876 98,679
(2.311) US SOFR 2034 2024 2.311 29,902,800 389,490 75,953
(1.947) US SOFR 2035 2025 1.947 29,902,800 513,876 67,879
2.00 US SOFR 2051 2041 2.00 27,212,800 (1,785,160) (42,996)
(2.00) US SOFR 2051 2041 2.00 27,212,800 (3,167,570) (43,540)
(1.99) US SOFR 2042 2032 1.99 22,986,200 (1,810,163) 992,774
1.99 US SOFR 2042 2032 1.99 22,986,200 (1,810,163) (766,590)
1.34 US SOFR 2061 2041 1.34 15,357,200 (1,282,326) (45,457)
(1.34) US SOFR 2061 2041 1.34 15,357,200 (3,589,899) (46,839)
(3.20) US SOFR 2033 2023 3.20 14,439,600 (228,868) (13,140)
3.58 US SOFR 2033 2023 3.58 14,439,600 82,306 4,765
3.39 US SOFR 2033 2023 3.39 14,439,600 137,176 4,765
2.14 US SOFR 2041 2031 2.14 7,183,900 (278,735) (5,244)
(2.14) US SOFR 2041 2031 2.14 7,183,900 (927,010) (17,744)
2.403 US SOFR 2049 11 2024 11 2.403 5,702,000 (230,931) (4,676)
(2.403) US SOFR 2049 11 2024 11 2.403 5,702,000 (759,734) (17,961)

68/122



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
OOoooooooooooooood

2023 30 ( )
« )
Deutsche Bank AG
3.19 US SOFR 2038 2028 3.19 $24,677,900 $1,718,816 $112,531
(3.19) US SOFR 2038 2028 3.19 24,677,900 1,718,816 (68,358)
Goldman Sachs International
3.123 US SOFR 2033 2023 3.123 27,980,300 (554,010) 15,669
(3.123) US SOFR 2033 2023 3.123 27,980,300 (554,010) (56,240)
(2.41) US SOFR 2057 2027 2.41 27,456,100 (4,898,168) (393,995)
2.41 US SOFR 2057 2027 2.41 27,456,100 (3,124,504) (614,468)
2.525 US SOFR 2047 2027 2.525 6,678,900 (393,053) 31,591
(2.525) US SOFR 2047 2027 2.525 6,678,900 (941,725) (48,222)
JPMorgan Chase Bank N._A.
1.75 US SOFR 2041 2031 1.75 96,022,800 (2,371,763) 234,296
(1.75) US SOFR 2041 2031 1.75 96,022,800 (14,969,955) (516,603)
(1.70) US SOFR 2029 2024 1.70 62,686,100 1,337,565 1,061,276
1.70 US SOFR 2029 2024 1.70 62,686,100 1,337,565 (2,513,086)
3.1525 US SOFR 2040 2030 3.1525 39,229,100 3,108,906 158,486
(3.1525) US SOFR 2040 2030 3.1525 39,229,100 3,108,906 153,386
3.187 US SOFR 2036 2026 3.187 29,559,000 (1,908,033) 26,012
(3.187) US SOFR 2036 2026 3.187 29,559,000 (1,908,033) (458,165)
(3.0175) US SOFR 2042 12 2032 12 3.0175 21,881,900 (1,843,550) 1,532
3.0175 US SOFR 2042 12 2032 12 3.0175 21,881,900 (1,843,550) (189,060)
(1.81) US SOFR 2037 2027 1.81 9,726,100 574,813 327,672
1.81 US SOFR 2037 2027 1.81 9,726,100 574,813 (578,411)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
2.1175 US SOFR 2057 10 2027 10 2.1175 50,000,000 (3,365,000) 147,500
2.22 US SOFR 2049 11 2024 11 2.22 5,702,000 (139,699) 31,988
(2.22) US SOFR 2049 11 2024 11 2.22 5,702,000 (951,094) (73,385)
Toronto-Dominion Bank
2.118 US SOFR 2041 2031 2.118 3,001,800 (99,960) 8,495
(2.118) US SOFR 2041 2031 2.118 3,001,800 (398,003) (13,869)
10,440,497
( ) (15,346,686)
$(4,906,189)
2023 30 ( $312,167,266) ( )
( )
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 5.00%, 5/1/53 $206,000,000 5/11/23 $204,825,161
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 4.50%, 5/1/53 51,000,000 5/11/23 49,832,539
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 3.50%, 5/1/53 25,000,000 5/11/23 23,246,102
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 3.00%, 5/1/53 32,000,000 5/11/23 28,756,259
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 2.50%, 5/1/53 5,000,000 5/11/23 4,327,737
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 2.00%, 5/1/53 2,000,000 5/11/23 1,662,392

$312,650,190
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2023 30

( )
(

Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC

)

$800,000,000 $2,552,000 $18,605,714 9/21/27 3.30%— Annually US SOFR— $24,592,402
Annual ly
US SOFR—
600,000,000 8,838,000 2,818,653 9/21/24 3.40%— Annually Annually 14,171,038
21,424,367 38,763,440
) - C -
$21,424,367 $38,763,440
2023 30 )
( )
)
$32,836,200 $5,052,834 $1,375,403 9/1/32 3 month USD- 1.512% — $(3,870,789)
LIBOR-ICE — Semiannually
Quarterly
9,000,000 3,085,290 (802,207) 3/1/52 1.465%— 3 month USD- 2,336,785
Semiannually LIBOR-ICE —
Quarterly
149,706,000 4,206,739 7,233 12/23/23 0.695%— US SOFR— 6,290,092
Annual ly Annual ly
11,819,000 966,321 1,016 12/23/26 1.085% — US SOFR — 1,114,726
Annual ly Annual ly
10,552,000 1,484,983 (2,745)  12/23/31 US SOFR — 1.285% — (1,611,755)
Annually Annually
100,453,000 29,676,830 (178,865)  12/23/51 US SOFR — 1.437% — (30,981,688)
Annual ly Annual ly
60,378,000 1,695,414 (6,144)  12/24/23 0.697% — US SOFR — 2,495,377
Annual ly Annual ly
30,500,000 2,483,310 (4,083)  12/24/26 1.096%— US SOFR— 2,844,516
Annual ly Annual ly
89,191,000 12,554,525 (39,816)  12/24/31 1.285%— US SOFR— 13,524,856
Annually Annually
60,760,000 17,973,416 (32,837)  12/24/51 1.435%— US SOFR — 18,597,333
Annual ly Annual ly
10,724,000 2,989,529 (1,748)  12/31/51 1.525%— US SOFR— 3,098,680
Annual ly Annual ly
25,659,000 2,061,701 (3,404)  12/31/26 US SOFR — 1.135% — (2,364,360)
Annual ly Annual ly
5,755,500 383,144 (128) 1/15/47 1.724%— US SOFR— 383,016
Annual ly Annual ly
9,319,000 2,327,979 (318) 1/21/52 1.679% — US SOFR — 2,402,471
Annual ly Annual ly
28,734,000 7,465,955 (980) 1/19/52 US SOFR— 1.626% — (7,710,543)
Annual ly Annual ly
15,082,000 3,838,520 (514) 2/1/52 1.6545%— US SOFR— 3,949,903
Annually Annual ly
10,573,700 960,303 (361) 2/13/57 1.68%— US SOFR— 959,943
Annual ly Annual ly

70/122



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
OOoooooooooooooood

2023 30 )
( )
( )
$36,345,700 $7,836,860 $(1,239) 2/24/52 US SOFR — 1.86% — $(8,027,503)
Annual ly Annual ly
5,893,000 1,374,248 (201) 2/29/52 1.7674%— US SOFR— 1,403,910
Annually Annual ly
14,992,000 1,613,589 (199) 2/29/32 US SOFR — 1.75% — (1,690,211)
Annual ly Annual ly
28,705,000 1,819,610 (232) 2/28/27 1.675%— US SOFR — 1,969,424
Annual ly Annual ly
34,930,000 985,725 (132) 2/29/24 US SOFR — 1.47709% — (1,180,333)
Annual ly Annual ly
7,804,700 883,336 (103) 3/7/32 3 month USD- 1.9575% — (919,951)
LIBOR-ICE — Semiannually
Quarterly
262,368,000 5,800,956 (989) 4/7/24 2_.45%— US SOFR — 6,213,632
Annual ly Annual ly
73,776,000 2,625,688 (597) 4/7/27 US SOFR — 2.465% — (2,741,866)
Annually Annual ly
9,862,000 629,985 (131) 4/7/23 US SOFR — 2.3305% — (646,450)
Annual ly Annual ly
16,169,000 2,747,436 (551) 4/7/52 US SOFR — 2.1005% — (2,777,248)
Annual ly Annual ly
19,619,000 2,439,819 (669) 4/14/52 US SOFR — 2.3395% — (2,463,328)
Annual ly Annual ly
3,831,000 195,917 (51) 4/14/32 US SOFR — 2.4965% — (200,144)
Annual ly Annual ly
15,844,000 554,065 (128) 4/14/27 2.483%— US SOFR — 571,308
Annual ly Annual ly
31,791,000 725,789 (120) 4/14/24  2.405% — US SOFR — 761,695
Annual ly Annual ly
59,312,200 1,635,237 (560) 5/2/27 US SOFR-— 2.685%— (1,898,471)
Annually Annually
73,266,300 1,653,620 (276) 5/25/24 2.5945% — US SOFR — 2,132,407
Annual ly Annual ly
17,669,000 1,650,638 (603) 5/25/52 US SOFR — 2.501% — (1,752,185)
Annual ly Annual ly
3,660,800 241,686 (125) 5/28/57 2.40%— US SOFR — 241,561
Annual ly Annual ly
57,507,000 1,806,870 (763) 6/7/32 US SOFR— 2.7565% — (2,008,383)
Annual ly Annually
14,553,000 1,022,494 (496) 6/7/52 US SOFR— 2.622% — (1,103,614)
Annual ly Annual ly
14,414,200 2,649,907 (1,809,179) 6/22/52 2.3075%— 3 month USD- 802,904
Semiannually LIBOR-ICE —
Quarterly
53,045,000 1,085,301 (200) 6/10/24 US SOFR — 2.833%— (1,282,609)
Annual ly Annual ly
44,246,000 1,028,720 (358) 6/10/27 2.8025% — US SOFR— 1,205,930
Annual ly Annual ly
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$353,160,000 $5,329,184 $(1,331) 6/15/24 US SOFR — 3.3385% — $(5,674,403)
Annual ly Annual ly

177,215,500 1,538,231 (1,434) 6/15/27 3.185%— US SOFR— 1,951,160
Annually Annual ly

63,839,800 1,658,558 (904) 2/3/33 3.13%— 3 month USD- 1,915,017

Semiannually LIBOR-ICE —

Quarterly

48,439,000 1,665,817 (642) 7/15/32 US SOFR — 2.723%— (1,970,499)
Annual ly Annual ly

42,331,800 3,283,678 (1,444) 8/22/52 2.5823% — US SOFR — 3,633,902
Annual ly Annual ly

65,748,000 3,817,329 872) 8/2/32 US SOFR — 2.4275% — (4,456,245)
Annual ly Annual ly

6,886,700 239,106 E (135) 4/1/42 US SOFR — 2.63% — (239,241)
Annual ly Annual ly

10,807,500 481,582 E (163) 3/24/35 US SOFR — 2.39% — (481,745)
Annually Annual ly

9,879,100 730,065 (291) 8/10/42 2.645%— US SOFR — 815,019
Annual ly Annual ly

16,744,200 1,333,676 (37,331) 8/10/42 US SOFR — 2.605% — (1,512,039)
Annual ly Annual ly

6,865,200 560,132 (203) 8/10/42 2.5915% — US SOFR— 620,466
Annual ly Annual ly

109,421,000 2,713,641 E (1,029) 2/6/29 2.40%— US SOFR— 2,712,612
Annual ly Annual ly

55,227,000 2,399,613 (729) 8/16/32 US SOFR — 2.613%— (2,881,421)
Annual ly Annual ly

8,532,300 202,557 E (189) 1/15/47 2.49% — US SOFR — 202,367
Annual ly Annual ly

43,608,000 766,629 E (850)  11/29/38 US SOFR — 2.87%— (767,479)
Annually Annually

1,325,000 33,456 an 8/25/32 US SOFR — 2.8415% — (43,012)
Annual ly Annual ly

16,057,000 202,479 E (241) 2/21/35 2.785%— US SOFR — 202,238
Annual ly Annual ly

43,599,700 635,248 (164) 9/6/24 US SOFR — 3.413% — (794,962)
Annual ly Annual ly

42,467,300 47,988 E (236) 1/15/27 US SOFR— 2.73%— (48,224)
Annual ly Annually

22,459,600 205,505 (296) 9/13/32 3.043%— US SOFR — 342,545
Annual ly Annual ly

11,830,800 92,162 E (231) 1/15/41 3.0500% — US SOFR— 91,931
Annual ly Annual ly

4,343,700 52,602 E (85) 1/15/42 2.9825% — US SOFR— 52,518
Annual ly Annual ly

10,500,000 29,925 E (148) 2/28/34 US SOFR — 3.014% — 29,777
Annual ly Annual ly

16,940,000 259,182 (576) 9/26/52 2.905% — US SOFR— 379,433
Annual ly Annual ly
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2023 30 )
)
( )
$88,089,000 $313,597 $(828) 9/26/27 US SOFR — 3.465% — $(18,191)
Annual ly Annual ly
4,953,000 33,235 (65) 9/19/32 3.24%— US SOFR— (8,213)
Annually Annual ly
4,138,000 80,112 E (141) 2/13/57 2.40%— US SOFR— 79,971
Annual ly Annual ly
84,786,000 1,167,503 (1,119) 9/23/32 3.3275% — US SOFR— (770,583)
Annual ly Annual ly
4,541,000 107,168 (60) 9/26/32 US SOFR — 3.449% — 89,609
Annual ly Annual ly
11,121,598 17,795 (378) 9/28/52 2.976%— US SOFR— 92,876
Annual ly Annual ly
2,445,000 61,076 (83) 9/29/52 3.114%— US SOFR — (47,203)
Annual ly Annual ly
14,158,000 384,673 (187) 9/30/32 3.493%— US SOFR— (329,766)
Annual ly Annual ly
6,394,000 153,968 (189) 10/3/42 US SOFR— 3.3245% — 124,001
Annually Annual ly
26,238,000 644,668 (346) 10/4/32 US SOFR— 3.4605% — 542,643
Annual ly Annual ly
6,890,000 176,315 91) 10/4/23 US SOFR — 3.473% — 150,024
Annual ly Annual ly
59,165,000 903,450 (476) 10/4/27 3.75% — US SOFR— (774,086)
Annual ly Annual ly
9,986,409 256,451 (132) 10/5/32 3.474%— US SOFR — (217,702)
Annual ly Annual ly
4,750,000 35,815 E (71)  10/21/36 US SOFR — 3.116%— 35,744
Annual ly Annual ly
45,473,000 609,338 E (641) 8/23/33 US SOFR— 3.237%— 608,697
Annual ly Annual ly
43,724,000 562,291 E (617) 9/1/33 US SOFR-— 3.225% — 561,674
Annually Annual ly
20,060,000 312,735 (283)  11/14/32 3.347%-— US SOFR — (219,955)
Annual ly Annual ly
11,680,000 113,763 (397) 2/3/53 2.9275%— US SOFR — 155,275
Annual ly Annual ly
30,282,000 13,324 E (1,030) 12/2/55 2.81%— US SOFR — (14,354)
Annual ly Annual ly
4,148,000 115,439 (55) 10/7/32 3.5005% — US SOFR— (101,324)
Annually Annually
37,041,000 146,682 (139) 10/7/24 US SOFR — 4._1755% — (130,287)
Annual ly Annual ly
248,665,000 6,910,400 (97,760) 10/7/32 3.50%— US SOFR— (6,029,017)
Annual ly Annual ly
8,296,000 237,266 (7,944) 10/7/32 US SOFR— 3.51%— 197,131
Annual ly Annual ly
111,313,000 1,415,901 74,548 10/7/52 US SOFR— 3.05% — 765,512
Annual ly Annual ly
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2023 30 )
)
( )

$5,000,000 $68,850 $(170)  10/12/52 US SOFR — 3.055% — $37,165
Annual ly Annual ly

92,799,000 541,018 E (640) 4/8/28 3.44%— US SOFR— (541,658)
Annually Annual ly

252,187,000 1,066,751 E (946) 1/31/25 US SOFR— 4.035% — 1,065,805
Annual ly Annual ly

2,000,000 53,740 E (68) 1/16/55 2.97%— US SOFR— (53,808)
Annual ly Annual ly

190,247,000 1,345,046 E (1,056) 1/16/26 US SOFR— 3.605% — 1,343,990
Annual ly Annual ly

15,796,000 833,871 (537)  10/20/52 US SOFR — 3.2571% — 755,188
Annual ly Annual ly

3,416,000 233,279 (116)  10/20/52 US SOFR — 3.3375% — 217,735
Annual ly Annual ly

6,640,400 382,288 E (226) 1/24/55 3.135% — US SOFR — (382,514)
Annual ly Annual ly

36,263,000 1,075,561 (341) 4/13/28 3.965% — US SOFR — (1,084,891)
Annually Annual ly

11,992,500 590,631 E (180) 4/4/35 3.5575%— US SOFR — (590,811)
Annual ly Annual ly

23,985,100 728,427 E (269) 5/8/30 US SOFR— 3.52% — 728,159
Annual ly Annual ly

32,836,600 262,364 E (286) 4/4/32 3.515%— US SOFR— (262,650)
Annual ly Annual ly

1,794,600 102,813 E (25)  11/24/33 US SOFR — 3.708% — 102,787
Annual ly Annual ly

3,182,300 157,428 E (48) 2/19/36 US SOFR — 3.6145% — 157,381
Annual ly Annual ly

2,358,700 116,190 E (35) 3/3/36 US SOFR— 3.614% — 116,154
Annual ly Annual ly

24,310,861 2,214,476 (827)  10/24/52 US SOFR — 3.4555% — 2,114,094
Annually Annual ly

165,097,300 1,386,817 E (619) 6/26/25 US SOFR — 4.31%— 1,386,198
Annual ly Annual ly

11,440,000 1,179,807 (389) 10/27/32 3.5176%— US SOFR— (1,138,628)
Annual ly Annual ly

35,701,000 2,244,522 E (503) 12/4/33 US SOFR — 3.77%— 2,244,018
Annual ly Annual ly

16,788,000 505,487 E (188) 3/24/32 US SOFR — 3.64%— 505,299
Annually Annually

17,000,000 1,014,390 E (578)  10/28/57 3.1175%— US SOFR — (1,014,968)
Annual ly Annual ly

62,453,000 352,859 (234) 11/79/24 US SOFR — 4.7655% — 504,262
Annual ly Annual ly

11,196,700 294,473 (148)  11/25/32 3.477%— US SOFR— (253,234)
Annual ly Annual ly

116,140,000 34,842 (436) 12/5/24 4.3515%— US SOFR— (8,630)
Annual ly Annual ly
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2023 30 )
)
( )
$29,000,000 $21,170 $(383) 12/9/32 3.147%— US SOFR — $161,517
Annual ly Annual ly
4,415,900 225,078 E (150)  12/10/57 2.47%— US SOFR— 224,928
Annually Annual ly
2,735,200 98,057 E (93)  12/13/57 2.558% — US SOFR— 97,964
Annual ly Annual ly
36,400,000 1,015,196 (480)  12/29/32 US SOFR — 3.493% — 880,236
Annual ly Annual ly
8,072,000 332,728 (274)  12/29/52 US SOFR — 3.1925% — 294,344
Annual ly Annual ly
3,704,000 34,447 (30) 1/6/28 3.5615%— US SOFR— (22,320)
Annual ly Annual ly
28,031,000 181,080 (953) 1/18/53 US SOFR— 2.9451% — (315,965)
Annual ly Annual ly
2,133,000 3,519 (28) 1/19/33 US SOFR — 3.175% — (5,224)
Annual ly Annual ly
236,429,000 449,215 (3,121) 1/19/33 3.178%— US SOFR — 511,703
Annually Annual ly
193,293,000 1,215,813 (2,551) 1/20/33 US SOFR— 3.0795% — (2,053,881)
Annual ly Annual ly
87,435,000 457,285 (703) 1/20/28 US SOFR— 3.2195% — (801,587)
Annual ly Annual ly
5,330,000 88,158 (181) 1/23/53 2.893%— US SOFR— 113,151
Annual ly Annual ly
45,662,000 45,205 (603) 1/24/33 3.167%— US SOFR — 134,297
Annual ly Annual ly
7,473,000 8,669 (99) 1/24/33 US SOFR— 3.169% — (20,865)
Annual ly Annual ly
22,391,000 75,234 (295) 1/30/33 3.19529% — US SOFR— 6,740
Annual ly Annual ly
6,900,000 115,713 91) 2/10/33 US SOFR — 3.3555% — 95,263
Annually Annual ly
25,728,000 578,623 (339) 2/15/33 US SOFR — 3.4235% — 510,447
Annual ly Annual ly
66,400,000 1,539,816 (535) 2/21/28 3.855%— US SOFR — (1,433,122)
Annual ly Annual ly
30,700,000 1,013,100 (405) 2/21/33 US SOFR— 3.5485% — 945,082
Annual ly Annual ly
3,108,000 164,879 (106) 2/23/53 3.2495% — US SOFR— (156,591)
Annually Annually
15,221,000 397,116 (123) 2/24/28 3.9195% — US SOFR — (375,390)
Annual ly Annual ly
10,104,000 401,836 (133) 2/24/33 US SOFR— 3.629% — 381,818
Annual ly Annual ly
26,539,000 845,798 (214) 2/28/28 4.0475%— US SOFR— (815,737)
Annual ly Annual ly
9,694,000 442,531 (128) 2/28/33 US SOFR— 3.6985% — 425,518
Annual ly Annual ly

751122



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
OOoooooooooooooood

2023 30 )
( )
( )
$33,517,000 $1,688,922 $(1,140) 3/7/53 3.235%— US SOFR — $(1,626,517)
Annual ly Annual ly
65,124,000 562,020 E (449) 6/24/28 3.254%— US SOFR— (562,469)
Annually Annual ly
16,916,000 437,786 E (254) 2/4/36 3.3105%— US SOFR— (438,040)
Annual ly Annual ly
82,962,000 1,228,667 E (929) 12/16/31 3.245% — US SOFR — (1,229,596)
Annual ly Annual ly
40,539,000 1,940,602 (535) 3/2/33 3.7245%— US SOFR— (1,875,250)
Annual ly Annual ly
1,407,000 103,429 (48) 3/6/53 3.354%— US SOFR— (100,479)
Annual ly Annual ly
13,318,000 731,691 (176) 3/6/33 US SOFR— 3.808% — 712,553
Annual ly Annual ly
15,205,000 547,532 (122) 3/6/28 4.1355%— US SOFR— (533,752)
Annual ly Annual ly
7,312,000 254,677 (59) 3/7/28 US SOFR-— 4.108% — 247,716
Annually Annual ly
10,544,000 516,867 (139) 3/7/33 3.7375%— US SOFR — (501,085)
Annual ly Annual ly
1,777,000 93,506 (60) 3/7/53 US SOFR— 3.2465% — 89,429
Annual ly Annual ly
21,027,000 919,721 (278) 3/8/33 US SOFR-— 3.6745% — 886,199
Annual ly Annual ly
4,959,000 215,667 (65) 3/8/33 3.6715%— US SOFR — (207,870)
Annual ly Annual ly
5,278,000 220,779 (70) 3/10/33 3.6515% — US SOFR— (212,594)
Annual ly Annual ly
1,015,100 41,812 E (14) 8/9/33 3.575% — US SOFR — (41,826)
Annual ly Annual ly
5,623,600 15,915 E @3) 2/9/38 3.31%— US SOFR— (15,988)
Annually Annual ly
2,684,000 38,220 E (40) 2/9/38 3.275%— US SOFR — (38,260)
Annual ly Annual ly
28,473,400 1,198,445 E (401) 5/11/33 3.64%— US SOFR — (1,198,847)
Annual ly Annual ly
117,458,000 3,799,766 E (1,104) 5/11/28 US SOFR — 3.997% — 3,798,662
Annual ly Annual ly
38,212,000 677,117 (308) 3/14/28 US SOFR — 3.7185% — 624,403
Annually Annually
254,000 5,946 (©) 3/14/33 US SOFR — 3.432% — 5,497
Annual ly Annual ly
2,192,000 12,407 (75) 3/14/53 3.0045% — US SOFR— (7,388)
Annual ly Annual ly
6,183,000 41,735 (82) 3/15/33 3.234%— US SOFR— (29,574)
Annual ly Annual ly
34,151,000 365,074 (451) 3/15/33 3.28091% — US SOFR— (299,994)
Annual ly Annual ly
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2023 30 )
( )
( )
$7,719,000 $163,488 $(102) 3/16/33 US SOFR — 3.4055% — $150,082
Annual ly Annual ly
30,614,000 115,109 (246) 3/17/28 US SOFR — 3.404% — 63,059
Annually Annual ly
3,742,000 4,191 127) 3/17/53 2.9695% — US SOFR— 12,428
Annual ly Annual ly
6,720,000 27,283 (89) 3/20/33 3.2019% — US SOFR— (15,059)
Annual ly Annual ly
5,545,000 33,658 E (33,236) 6/21/25 US SOFR — 4.20% — 422
Annual ly Annual ly
356,794,000 2,165,740 E 2,048,045 6/21/25 4.20%— US SOFR— (117,695)
Annual ly Annual ly
537,399,000 13,897,138 E (11,439,118) 6/21/28 US SOFR — 3.80%— 2,458,021
Annual ly Annual ly
6,635,000 171,581 E 141,037 6/21/28 3.80%— US SOFR — (30,544)
Annual ly Annual ly
416,163,000 9,921,326 E 6,222,280 6/21/33 3.40%— US SOFR — (3,699,046)
Annually Annual ly
40,235,000 1,200,210 E 1,607,245 6/21/53 US SOFR — 2.80%— 407,034
Annual ly Annual ly
7,542,500 8,976 (61) 3/21/28 US SOFR— 3.2915% — (21,799)
Annual ly Annual ly
5,489,000 55,933 (187) 3/22/53 US SOFR — 2.9225% — (67,455)
Annual ly Annual ly
9,137,000 26,040 (121) 3/22/33 3.1875%— US SOFR — (9,983)
Annual ly Annual ly
12,912,000 2,970 (104) 3/22/28 US SOFR — 3.323%— (18,052)
Annual ly Annual ly
21,192,000 207,682 (171) 3/23/28 3.5365%— US SOFR — (179,181)
Annual ly Annual ly
10,188,000 100,046 (82) 3/23/28 3.537%— US SOFR— (86,350)
Annually Annual ly
3,796,000 5,276 (129) 3/24/53 US SOFR — 2.982% — (2,101)
Annual ly Annual ly
1,698,000 221 (58) 3/24/53 2.9755% — US SOFR— 2,975
Annual ly Annual ly
4,546,000 55,143 (60) 3/24/33 US SOFR— 3.2975% — 47,917
Annual ly Annual ly
2,043,000 16,446 (69) 3/24/53 2.9335% — US SOFR— 20,382
Annually Annually
16,426,000 164 (132) 3/24/28 US SOFR — 3.317% — (25,852)
Annual ly Annual ly
4,635,000 7,740 (61) 3/24/33 3.17535% — US SOFR — 112
Annual ly Annual ly
25,520,000 13,270 (205) 3/27/28 US SOFR — 3.3045% — (50,645)
Annual ly Annual ly
25,520,000 67,118 (205) 3/27/28 US SOFR — 3.2575% — (105,658)
Annual ly Annual ly
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2023 30 )
)
( )
$25,520,000 $17,864 $(205) 3/27/28 3.3005% — US SOFR — $54,927
Annual ly Annual ly
9,447,000 111,569 (76) 3/28/28 US SOFR — 3.0525% — (127,452)
Annually Annual ly
6,186,000 79,676 (82) 3/28/33 3.001%— US SOFR— 90,246
Annual ly Annual ly
52,617,100 369,372 (742) 6/13/33 3.041%— US SOFR— 368,630
Annual ly Annual ly
103,830,000 736,155 (976) 6/13/28 3.086%— US SOFR— 735,179
Annual ly Annual ly
6,907,000 42,271 91) 3/28/33 3.081%— US SOFR— 53,406
Annual ly Annual ly
8,110,000 61,312 (107) 4/4/33 US SOFR — 3.064% — (68,815)
Annual ly Annual ly
5,688,200 626 (111) 3/27/40 US SOFR— 3.1525% — 515
Annual ly Annual ly
13,775,000 29,479 (111) 3/29/28 3.363%— US SOFR — (11,138)
Annually Annual ly
13,655,000 53,664 (180) 3/29/33 US SOFR — 3.20% — 33,153
Annual ly Annual ly
5,861,000 17,817 “n 3/30/28 US SOFR— 3.3825% — 10,285
Annual ly Annual ly
2,937,000 8,341 (100) 3/30/53 2.989% — US SOFR— (3,662)
Annual ly Annual ly
6,859,000 47,807 91) 3/30/33 US SOFR— 3.236% — 38,063
Annual ly Annual ly
27,327,000 210,145 (220) 3/31/28 3.4855% — US SOFR— (178,962)
Annual ly Annual ly
13,631,500 162,487 (192) 3/13/34 US SOFR — 3.118% — 162,295
Annual ly Annual ly
39,469,000 8,683 (148) 3/31/25 US SOFR — 4.0905% — (33,790)
Annually Annual ly
15,419,000 150,644 (204) 3/31/33 US SOFR— 3.269% — 129,783
Annual ly Annual ly
1,590,000 13,865 (21) 4/3/33 US SOFR — 3.2565% — 11,908
Annual ly Annual ly
1,591,000 10,660 (21) 4/4/33 US SOFR — 3.2325% — 8,746
Annual ly Annual ly
11,276,000 89,306 (149) 4/4/33 US SOFR — 3.247% — 75,867
Annually Annually
39,552,000 13,052 (148) 4/4/25 US SOFR — 4.113%— (7,989)
Annual ly Annual ly
15,250,000 71,218 (202) 4/4/33 US SOFR — 3.2085% — 52,615
Annual ly Annual ly
9,692,000 24,327 (128) 4/4/33 3.1830%— US SOFR— (12,575)
Annual ly Annual ly
4,256,500 15,962 (34 4/5/28 3.396% — US SOFR— (11,639)
Annual ly Annual ly
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$3,542,500 $14,737 $(47) 4/5/33 US SOFR — 3.2025% — $10,568
Annual ly Annual ly
3,542,500 15,056 “n 4/5/33 US SOFR — 3.2035% — 10,890
Annually Annual ly
4,256,500 16,558 (34 4/5/28 3.399% — US SOFR— (12,244)
Annual ly Annual ly
6,387,000 21,269 (84) 4/5/33 3.114%— US SOFR — 29,024
Annual ly Annual ly
28,002,000 36,403 (105) 4/5/25 US SOFR — 4.02% — (52,555)
Annual ly Annual ly
14,914,000 26,249 (197) 4/5/33 US SOFR — 3.1325% — (44,552)
Annual ly Annual ly
883,000 8,079 (30) 4/5/53 US SOFR — 2.927%— (9,313)
Annual ly Annual ly
5,751,000 49,574 (76) 4/6/33 3.0515% — US SOFR— 56,547
Annual ly Annual ly
8,223,000 75,405 (109) 4/6/33 3.45%— US SOFR — 85,413
Annually Annual ly
34,079,000 314,890 (481) 9/13/33 US SOFR— 2.955% — (315,370)
Annual ly Annual ly
2,786,000 18,583 (22) 4/6/28 US SOFR — 3.1645% — (21,801)
Annual ly Annual ly
7,233,000 89,906 (95) 4/7/33 3.0065% — US SOFR— 98,527
Annual ly Annual ly
594,000 3,730 @) 4/7/25 3.7505% — US SOFR — 4,149
Annual ly Annual ly
187,000 2,657 @) 4/7/33 2.9855% — US SOFR— 2,883
Annual ly Annual ly
10,522,000 223,066 (358) 4/10/53 US SOFR — 2.865%— (235,368)
Annual ly Annual ly
5,849,000 29,537 an 4/11/33 US SOFR — 3.0935% — (35,184)
Annually Annual ly
2,447,000 6,974 (32) 4/11/33 3.1195%— US SOFR — 9,236
Annual ly Annual ly
13,202,000 91,490 (449) 4/13/53 2.938% — US SOFR— 103,384
Annual ly Annual ly
2,082,000 7,620 @7 4/14/33 US SOFR — 3.11%— (9,317)
Annual ly Annual ly
16,166,000 96,026 (213) 4/17/33 US SOFR — 3.083% — (107,058)
Annually Annually
15,802,000 42,349 (223) 8/9/33 US SOFR— 3.055% — (42,572)
Annual ly Annual ly
3,583,700 4,802 (34 4/19/28 3.278%— US SOFR— 6,590
Annual ly Annual ly
3,755,000 826 (¢ 4/18/25 4.082% — US SOFR— 138
Annual ly Annual ly
1,194,000 15,176 (41) 4/19/53 3.0383% — US SOFR— (14,514)
Annual ly Annual ly
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$14,544,000 $150,094 $(192) 4/20/33 3.2745%— US SOFR — $(143,494)
Annual ly Annual ly
8,188,000 90,396 (108) 4/20/33 US SOFR — 3.283%— 86,485
Annually Annual ly
23,603,000 266,714 (312) 4/20/33 US SOFR — 3.286%— 255,462
Annual ly Annual ly
40,388,000 154,282 (151) 4/21/25 US SOFR — 4.2675% — 148,129
Annual ly Annual ly
18,099,000 270,761 (238) 4/21/33 US SOFR — 3.329% — 263,114
Annual ly Annual ly
33,589,000 103,790 (126) 4/24/25 US SOFR — 4.223% — 99,885
Annual ly Annual ly
1,277,000 17,712 (43) 4/25/53 US SOFR — 3.044% — 17,295
Annual ly Annual ly
11,782,000 102,032 (156) 4/26/33 US SOFR — 3.2545% — 99,346
Annual ly Annual ly
1,291,000 1,459 44 4/27/53 US SOFR — 2.9785% — 1,154
Annually Annual ly
1,414,000 2,856 (19 4/28/33 US SOFR — 3.129% — (3,072)
Annual ly Annual ly
16,911,000 90,643 (223) 5/1/33 3.214%— US SOFR— (90,866)
Annual ly Annual ly
14,919,900 35,808 E (199) 5/11/33 US SOFR — 3.173%— 35,614
Annual ly Annual ly
$(3,089,135) $(10,545,911)
E
2023 30 ( )
( ) «c
( )
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
$8,936,746 $7,918,001 $ 9/29/25 (0.165%) — Ephesus Funding DAC, $(815,514)
Annually 3.80%, Series

2020-01, 9/22/2025

Annual ly

6,989,566 6,601,945 - 7/17/24 3.825% (3 month  Pera Funding DAC, (367,856)
USD-LIBOR-ICE 3.825%, Series
minus 0.12%) — 2019-01, 07/10/24 —
Quarterly Quarterly
( ) — ( ) (1,183,370)
$- $(1,183,370)
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Bank of America N.A.
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BB/P $13,534 $113,307 $23,443  5/11/63 300 bp— $(9,853)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BB/P 26,395 250,648 51,859  5/11/63 300 bp— (25,339)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BB/P 54,079 501,297 103,718  5/11/63 300 bp-— (49,388)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BB/P 51,528 517,320 107,034  5/11/63 300 bp-— (55,247)
Index Monthly
Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.
CMBX NA A.6 A+/P 14,357 35,758 5,771  5/11/63 200 bp— 8,597
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A+/P 20,134 65,364 10,550  5/11/63 200 bp-— 9,606
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A+/P 29,025 69,209 11,170  5/11/63 200 bp-— 17,878
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A+/P 40,068 131,112 21,161  5/11/63 200 bp-— 18,950
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A_6 A+/P 56,648 191,477 30,904  5/11/63 200 bp-— 25,807
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A+/P 106,721 343,736 55,479  5/11/63 200 bp-— 51,357
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A+/P 562,500 1,922,459 310,285  5/11/63 200 bp— 252,856
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.11 BB-/P 1,234,525 2,185,000 888,421 11/18/54 500 bp— 347,925
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB-/P 57,085 571,000 247,985 12/16/72 500 bp— (190,424)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB—/P 249,052 2,639,000 1,146,118 12/16/72 500 bp— (894,867)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.14 BB/P 192,528 1,756,000 746,124 12/16/72 500 bp— (552,133)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.6 B+/P 588,327 2,442,625 1,016,621  5/11/63 500 bp— (426,258)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 B-/P 132,687 2,600,000 1,076,920 1/17/47 500 bp— (942,066)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.9 B/P 7,533 37,000 15,503  9/17/58 500 bp— (7,939)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.9 B/P 516,275 2,528,000 1,059,232  9/17/58 500 bp— (540,851)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.10 BB+/P 196,421 1,583,000 457,645 11/17/59 300 bp— (260,433)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.10 BB+/P 288,987 2,649,000 765,826 11/17/59 300 bp— (475,515)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.12 BBB-/P 13,304 319,000 92,925  8/17/61 300 bp-— (79,461)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.15 BBB-/P 17,094 64,000 17,082 11/18/64 300 bp-— 45
Index Monthly
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Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.
CMBX NA BBB-.15 BBB-/P $38,962 $373,000 $99,554 11/18/64 300 bp — $(60,406)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.15 BBB-/P 69,497 409,000 109,162 11/18/64 300 bp-— (39,461)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.8  BB-/P 5,490 36,000 7,258 10/17/57 300 bp-— (1,750)
Index Monthly
Credit Suisse International
CMBX NA A.7 BBB+/P 11,938 287,000 22,386  1/17/47 200 bp-— (10,352)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.7 BBB+/P 102,321 2,780,000 216,840  1/17/47 200 bp— (113,592)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 B-/P 97,913 732,000 303,194  1/17/47 500 bp— (204,672)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BB-/P 143,564 2,186,000 444,632  1/17/47 300 bp— (299,975)
Index Monthly
Goldman Sachs International
CMBX NA A.14 A-/P 34,920 607,000 79,214 12/16/72 200 bp-— (44,092)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB—/P 5,770 60,000 26,058 12/16/72 500 bp-— (20,238)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.11 BBB-/P 254 4,000 1,019 11/18/54 300 bp-— (763)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.11 BBB-/P 318 5,000 1,274 11/18/54 300 bp-— (953)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.14 BBB-/P 23,093 152,000 40,569 12/16/72 300 bp— (17,400)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.14 BBB-/P 20,232 365,000 97,419 12/16/72 300 bp-— (77,004)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.14 BBB-/P 18,125 407,000 108,628 12/16/72 300 bp— (90,299)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.14  BBB-/P 33,441 882,500 235,539 12/16/72 300 bp— (201,657)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.14 BBB-/P 28,142 977,000 260,761 12/16/72 300 bp— (232,131)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.15 BBB-/P 33,612 324,000 86,476 11/18/64 300 bp-— (52,701)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.15 BBB-/P 95,718 1,075,000 286,918 11/18/64 300 bp— (190,662)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.15 BBB-/P 200,486 2,169,000 578,906 11/18/64 300 bp— (377,336)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BB-/P 7,806 112,000 22,781  1/17/47 300 bp-— (14,918)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BB-/P 49,185 605,000 123,057  1/17/47 300 bp-— (73,569)
Index Monthly
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JPMorgan Securities LLC
CMBX NA A.14 A-/P $(1,549) $234,000 $30,537 12/16/72 200 bp — $(32,008)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.15 A-/P 714 39,000 5,417 11/18/64 200 bp— (4,690)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A+/P 451,539 2,221,594 358,565  5/11/63 200 bp— 93,714
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.8 B-/P 684,367 1,921,134 894,288 10/17/57 500 bp— (208,320)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.13  BBB-/P 1,439,696 10,892,000 3,198,980 12/16/72 300 bp— (1,753,839)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BB-/P 115,034 490,000 99,666  1/17/47 300 bp-— 15,613
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.8  BB-/P 177,457 1,138,000 229,421 10/17/57 300 bp— (51,395)
Index Monthly
Merrill Lynch International
CMBX NA A.13 A-/P 130,453 980,000 121,814 12/16/72 200 bp— 8,966
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.13 A-/P 127,730 980,000 121,814 12/16/72 200 bp-— 6,243
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.15 A-/P 700 43,000 5,973 11/18/64 200 bp— (5,259)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.15 A-/P 1,160 87,000 12,084 11/18/64 200 bp-— (10,895)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.15 A-/P 1,543 130,000 18,057 11/18/64 200 bp-— (16,471)
Index Monthly
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
CMBX NA A.13 A-/P (5,632) 939,000 116,718 12/16/72 200 bp-— (122,037)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.14 A-/P (415) 33,000 4,307 12/16/72 200 bp— (4,711)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.15 A-/P 4,648 227,000 31,530 11/18/64 200 bp-— (26,806)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A+/P 4,769 26,914 4,344  5/11/63 200 bp— 434
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A+/P 39,680 98,430 15,887  5/11/63 200 bp-— 23,826
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A+/P 302,904 1,312,271 211,800  5/11/63 200 bp-— 91,541
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.11 BB-/P 21,160 250,000 101,650 11/18/54 500 bp-— (80,282)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB—/P 60,778 658,000 285,769 12/16/72 500 bp— (224,443)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB—/P 138,137 1,516,000 658,399 12/16/72 500 bp— (518,998)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB-/P 143,825 1,524,000 661,873 12/16/72 500 bp— (516,778)
Index Monthly
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Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
CMBX NA BB.14 BB/P $10,033 $82,000 $34,842 12/16/72 500 bp — $(24,740)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.8 B-/P 191,058 536,333 249,663 10/17/57 500 bp— (58,158)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.13 BBB-/P 46,856 715,000 209,996 12/16/72 300 bp— (162,782)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.13 BBB-/P 59,870 812,000 238,484 12/16/72 300 bp— (178,208)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.13 BBB-/P 115,928 1,559,000 457,878 12/16/72 300 bp— (341,171)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.13  BBB-/P 116,678 1,714,000 503,402 12/16/72 300 bp— (385,867)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.14 BBB-/P 4,263 76,000 20,284 12/16/72 300 bp-— (15,983)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.14 BBB-/P 12,999 79,000 21,085 12/16/72 300 bp-— (8,047)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.14  BBB-/P 26,231 158,000 42,170 12/16/72 300 bp— (15,860)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.14  BBB-/P 16,823 471,000 125,710 12/16/72 300 bp-— (108,652)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.14 BBB-/P 21,290 563,000 150,265 12/16/72 300 bp-— (128,694)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.15 BBB-/P 21,127 134,000 35,765 11/18/64 300 bp-— (14,571)
Index Monthly
9,979,044 973,358
( ) (7,596) ( ) (11,653,370)
$9,971,448 $(10,680,012)
2023 30
/P
2023 30 ( )
- ( ) C )
( )
Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.
CMBX NA A.7 Index $(1,164) $157,000 $12,246 1/17/47 (200 bp) — $11,030
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.10 Index (934,830) 3,666,000 1,626,604 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 688,719
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.10 Index (273,409) 1,134,000 503,156  11/17/59 (500 bp) — 228,802
Monthly
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Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.

CMBX NA BB.10 Index $(46,755) $448,000 $198,778  11/17/59 (500 bp) — $151,650
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (40,460) 369,000 163,725  11/17/59 (500 bp) — 122,958
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.11 Index (75,168) 1,041,000 423,271  11/18/54 (500 bp) — 347,235
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.11 Index (24,535) 481,000 195,575  11/18/54 (500 bp) — 170,639
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.11 Index (24,952) 481,000 195,575 11/18/54 (500 bp) — 170,222
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.8 Index (163,027) 1,268,837 590,644  10/17/57 (500 bp) — 426,560
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.8 Index (343,384) 960,567 447,144  10/17/57 (500 bp) — 102,959
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.8 Index (220,857) 619,440 288,349  10/17/57 (500 bp) — 66,976
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.8 Index (63,214) 347,891 161,943  10/17/57 (500 bp) — 98,440
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (955,214) 4,115,000 1,189,647  11/17/59 (300 bp) — 232,375
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (605,828) 3,841,000 1,110,433 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 502,684
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (474,999) 2,176,000 629,082  11/17/59 (300 bp) — 152,994
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (442,014) 2,031,000 587,162  11/17/59 (300 bp) — 144,132
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (122,025) 961,000 277,825  11/17/59 (300 bp) — 155,319
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (77,019) 313,000 90,488  11/17/59 (300 bp) — 13,313
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (9,433) 74,000 21,393  11/17/59 (300 bp) — 11,923
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (149,795) 2,195,000 639,404 8/17/61 (300 bp) — 488,511
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (216,967) 1,281,000 373,155 8/17/61 (300 bp) — 155,548
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (77,977) 483,000 140,698 8/17/61 (300 bp) — 62,480
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (59,795) 265,000 77,195 8/17/61 (300 bp) — 17,267
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (302,127) 3,987,000 1,170,982  12/16/72 (300 bp) — 866,862
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (197,220) 3,602,000 1,057,907 12/16/72 (300 bp) — 858,886
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (109,020) 2,162,000 634,979  12/16/72 (300 bp) — 524,878
Monthly
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Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index $(110,039) $2,161,000  $634,686  12/16/72 (300 bp) — $523,566
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (112,582) 1,925,000 565,373  12/16/72 (300 bp) — 451,828
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.14 Index (507,497) 2,551,500 680,995 12/16/72 (300 bp) — 172,222
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.14 Index (182,824) 951,000 253,822  12/16/72 (300 bp) — 70,522
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.14 Index (17,586) 108,000 28,825  12/16/72 (300 bp) — 11,185
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.7 Index (105,219) 481,000 97,835 1/17/47 (300 bp) — (7,624)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index (118,050) 787,000 158,659  10/17/57 (300 bp) — 40,216
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index (45,371) 327,000 65,923  10/17/57 (300 bp) — 20,388
Monthly

Credit Suisse International

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (123,951) 929,000 412,197  11/17/59 (500 bp) — 287,472
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (110,117) 926,000 410,866  11/17/59 (500 bp) — 299,977
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (60,658) 488,000 216,526  11/17/59 (500 bp) — 155,461
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (173,028) 938,000 388,520 1/17/47 (500 bp) — 214,709
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (140,307) 853,000 353,313 1/17/47 (500 bp) — 212,294
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (11,314) 432,401 179,965 5/11/63 (500 bp) — 168,291
Monthly

Goldman Sachs International

CMBX NA A.6 Index (53,034) 211,855 34,193 5/11/63 (200 bp) — (18,911)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (281,681) 1,245,000 552,407  11/17/59 (500 bp) — 269,688
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (61,756) 205,000 90,959  11/17/59 (500 bp) — 29,031
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.6 Index (227,615) 373,038 155,259 5/11/63 (500 bp) — (72,667)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.6 Index (120,100) 187,531 78,050 5/11/63 (500 bp) — (42,206)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (203,659) 1,003,000 415,443 1/17/47 (500 bp) — 210,948
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (81,414) 538,000 222,840 1717747 (500 bp) — 140,977
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.9 Index (30,702) 258,000 108,102 9/17/58 (500 bp) — 77,185
Monthly
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Goldman Sachs International

CMBX NA BB.9 Index $(15,654) $150,000 $62,850 9/17/58 (500 bp) — $47,071
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (186,571) 957,000 278,774 8/17/61 (300 bp) — 91,725
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (164,807) 488,000 142,154 8/17/61 (300 bp) — (22,896)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (128,898) 1,701,000 499,584  12/16/72 (300 bp) — 369,835
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index (6,339) 49,000 9,878  10/17/57 (300 bp) — 3,515
Monthly

JPMorgan Securities LLC

CMBX NA A.7 Index (61,347) 2,910,000 226,980 1/17/47 (200 bp) — 164,663
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.11 Index (490,603) 642,867 267,561 5/11/63 (500 bp) — (223,578)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.11 Index (235,607) 432,000 175,651  11/18/54 (500 bp) — (60,316)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.11 Index (32,051) 291,000 74,118  11/18/54 (300 bp) — 41,921
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (61,274) 510,000 148,563 8/17/61 (300 bp) — 87,034
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6 Index (538,787) 1,382,572 286,054 5/11/63 (300 bp) — (253,424)
Monthly

Merrill Lynch International

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (50,925) 895,000 397,112 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 345,441
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.7 Index (69,410) 847,000 172,280 1/17/47 (300 bp) — 102,447
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.9 Index (29,455) 159,000 36,029 9/17/58 (300 bp) — 6,495
Monthly

Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC

CMBX NA A_6 Index (363,978) 1,671,001 269,700 5/11/63 (200 bp) — (94,835)
Monthly

CMBX NA A_6 Index (333,353) 1,314,578 212,173 5/11/63 (200 bp) — (121,618)
Monthly

CMBX NA A.6 Index (326,768) 1,301,120 210,001 5/11/63 (200 bp) — (117,200)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (516,438) 2,199,000 975,696  11/17/59 (500 bp) — 457,426
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (348,098) 1,146,000 508,480  11/17/59 (500 bp) — 159,428
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.6 Index (113,683) 178,762 74,401 5/11/63 (500 bp) — (39,432)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.9 Index (8,575) 173,000 72,487 9/17/58 (500 bp) — 63,768
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.9 Index (13,649) 148,000 62,012 9/17/58 (500 bp) — 48,240
Monthly
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2023 30 ( )
. ) « )
(
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
CMBX NA BB.9 Index $(6,858) $127,000 $53,213 9/17/58 (500 bp) — $46,249
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.9 Index (938) 24,000 10,056 9/17/58 (500 bp) — 9,098
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (768,695) 4,414,000 1,276,087  11/17/59 (300 bp) — 505,186
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (299,543) 2,500,000 722,750  11/17/59 (300 bp) — 421,957
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (278,002) 2,192,000 633,707  11/17/59 (300 bp) — 354,609
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (423,223) 1,736,000 501,878  11/17/59 (300 bp) — 77,787
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (155,861) 659,000 190,517  11/17/59 (300 bp) — 34,326
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (75,985) 592,000 171,147  11/17/59 (300 bp) — 94,866
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (79,574) 367,000 106,100  11/17/59 (300 bp) — 26,342
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (42,815) 347,000 100,318  11/17/59 (300 bp) — 57,329
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.11 Index (88,948) 285,000 72,590  11/18/54 (300 bp) — (16,501)
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (136,210) 1,046,000 304,700 8/17/61 (300 bp) — 167,967
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7 Index (148,658) 1,459,000 296,761 1/17/47 (300 bp) — 147,374
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7 Index (8,254) 130,000 26,442 1/17/47 (300 bp) — 18,123
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index (1,713) 11,000 2,218 10/17/57 (300 bp) - 502
Monthly
— 14,080,046
( (15,501,239) ( ) (1,091,208)
$(15,501,239) $12,988,838

Fk
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820

$ $21,782,263 $

— 93,163,158 —

— 384,719,009 =

— 5,469,487 —

— 505,203,079 —

— 2,697,944 —

— 19,036 —

1,303,219,435 —

29,974,000 358,566,798 —

$29,974,000 $2,674,840,209 $

$18,050,663 $ $

_ (4,906, 189) _

_ (312,650,190) —

— 9,882,297 —

_ (1,183,370) _

7,838,617 -

$18,050,663 $(301,018,835) $
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2023

(
€Y
(2023 3 )
9,293,610 e 13 )
)
(@) ( )
105 (
805 )
(2023 )
(100 )
4 1,457.29
5 4,038.57
36 25,465.82
60 49,521.85
105 80,483.53

®
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31

23

2022

25

2021 12 31

193
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
32,562,650 4,551,282 39,822,602 5,566,005
9,484,037 1,325,584 7,080,731 989,674
42,046,687 5,876,865 46,903,333 6,555,679
4,113,344 574,922 7,114,199 994,352
5,768,058 806,201 3,799,691 531,083
9,881,402 1,381,124 10,913,890 1,525,434
54,652,453 7,638,773 (30,454,157) (4,256,578)
1,000 140 1,000 140
(1,458,813) (203,898) 137,942,691 19,280,250
(33,351,953) (4,661,602) (83,486,308) (11,668,881)
12,322,598 1,722,330 11,986,217 1,675,314
32,165,285 4,495,742 35,989,443 5,030,244
42,046,687 5,876,865 46,903,333 6,555,679
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
395,405,430 55,265,817 443,725,983 62,019,581
82,591,992 11,543,883 88,230,747 12,332,012
(8,251,129) (1,153,260) 2,807,086 392,346
700 98

469,746,293 65,656,439 534,764,516 74,744,036
148,666,827 20,779,162 140,268, 437 19,605,319
139,592,681 19,510,869 135,927,333 18,998,563
92,255,385 12,894,535 87,356,170 12,209,772
29,417,734 4,111,717 26,554,984 3,711,590
9,679,311 1,352,877 14,021,963 1,959,850
419,611,938 58,649,161 404,128,887 56,485,095
50,134,355 7,007,279 130,635,629 18,258,942
336,381 47,016 60,940 8,518
336,381 47,016 60,940 8,518
50,470,736 7,054,295 130,696,569 18,267,459
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2022 2021 12 31

2022

(30,454,157) (4,256,578) 1,000 140 137,942,691 19,280,250 (83,486,308) (11,668,881) 11,986,217 1,675,314 35,989,443 5,030,244

139,401,504 19,484,148 (139,401,504) (19,484,148)

(54,294,894) (7,588,797) (54,294,894) (7,588,797)

336,381 47,016 336,381 47,016

50,134,355 7,007,279 50,134,355 7,007,279
2022
12
31

54,652,453 7,638,773 1,000 140 (1,458,813) (203,898) (33,351,953) (4,661,602) 12,322,598 1,722,330 32,165,285 4,495,742

2021

(19,047,734) (2,662,302) 1,000 140 245,260,879 34,280,113 (214,121,937) (29,927,823) 11,925,277 1,666,796 24,017,485 3,356,924
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(118,724,611) (16,594,139)

8,518 60,940 8,518

130,635,629 18,258,942

2021
12
31

(30,454,157)  (4,256,578) 1,000 140

(83,486,308) (11,668,881) 11,986,217 1,675,314 35,989,443 5,030,244
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
50,134,355 7,007,279 130,635,629 18,258,942
7,259,952 1,014,723 (3,549,598) (496,127)
(2,403,306) (335,910) (195,973) (27,391)
(3,000, 855) (419, 430) (4,586,951) (641,118)
1,968,367 275,119 (3,639,436) (508, 684)
53,958,513 7,541,781 118,663,671 16,585,621
(474,602,939) (66,335,253)  (531,018,945) (74,220,518)
420,308,045 58,746,455 412,294,334 57,626,379
(54,294,894) (7.588,797)  (118,724,611) (16,594,139)
336,381 47,016 60,940 8,518
139,401,504 19,484,148 107,318,188 14,999,863
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AUM AUM
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GAAP

AUM

2022 2021 12 31
31,253,942 31,683,776
2022 2021 12 31
1,042,226 4,065,687
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PAC PAC

PAC AUM

PIC
AUM

2022 12 31

2021
12 31
3,891,945
4,161,444
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PAC
PAC
1986
PAC
PAC  AUM
PIL UK
PFTC
36
2021 12 31
32,562,650 39,822,602
36,273,004 2022 2021
5,119,323 2021
2022 2021 12 31
28,020 411,607

2021 387,008
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PRM
PRM PRM
PRM 1986
PRM
PRM PRM PRM PAC
105
PRM
PIL UK
PAC PIL UK
110
a single member limited liability
company 301.7701-3 disregarded
entity
2016 FASB ASU
2016-13 326

ASU2016-13

2023 ASU2016-13
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2022 2021 12 31
u.s.
PUSH
PAC
PRM
PIL UK
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
(39,344,833) 44,876,777
21,194,262 23,227,764

(34,147,918)

(34,149, 168)

(220,386) (240,947)
(1,056,947) (1,521,272)
(1,076,869) (1,729,424)

238 (9,573)
(54,652,453) 30,454,157
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401(K)
2022 2021 12 31
3,878,567 3,523,329
2022 2021 12 31
377,440,190 437,859,125
2022 2021 12 31 31,864,156
38,737,880 2021
35,342,961
2022 2021 12 31
4,290,922 3,550,225
2022 2021 12
31 350,523 384,752
2021 241,674
2022 2021 12 31
6,187,210 9,876,356
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
PIL UK 3,777,074 5,133,598
2,383,577 4,698,385
26,559 44,373

6,187,210 9,876,356
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PUSH
2022 2021 12 31
7,270,776 6,969,867
2022 2021 12 31
92,255,385 87,356,170
EIP
EIP

EIP
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EIP
EIP
EIP
2022 12 31
20,316,656 4,564,452
2021 12 31
15,109,086 4,188,320 2022 2021 12 31
59,274,816 51,293,846
2022 12 31 3.20

EIP
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2022 12 31

4,341,913 14.55

1,887,256 12.72

34,393 13.32

(1,181,925) 13.94

(14,000) 13.31

12 31 5,067,637 14.01
2021 12 31

3,789,105 13.98

1,446,502 16.54

(805,564) 15.51

(88,130) 13.77

12 31 4,341,913 14.55
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2022 2021 12 31
139,401,504 107,318,188
2022 2021 12 31 PAC
82,591,992 88,230,747 PAC
PRM PRM PRM
PAC 105
2022 2021 12 31 PRM
135,751,232 132,529,279
PIL UK
110 2022 12 31 PAC
647,013 3,194,436 2021 12 31

692,705 2,705,349
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2020

2022 12 31 2023

2023 PUSH 1
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BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets

Investment management fees receivable, net (Motes 2, 3) % 2562650 S 10 B2 602

Prepaid exponses and other curten) assels AR 05T 080,731
TOTAL ASSETS 5 42046687 5 iy, 03,333
LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY
Lanbalines

Axcrued compensation and employes benefits 5 40113344 § T4, 199

Accoums payable and scemed expenses 5, THE 058 3, TG0
Total leabilities G BR1 403 1,913, Kb
Member's Equity

Accouns payable icirecervable from) Parent and allilates, net (Mole 2, 3) 652453 (M43, 15T)

Memiber's Contribution 1.0 1,000

Audihiiional Past-n-Capatal (Deficiny {1 450K13) 137,942 i)

Accamulated Delicn {33,351 233 (R ARD, 0H)

Accamulated ather compeehenave moome 12,322 50K 11986217
Total Member's Equity 32,165,285 35,959,443
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY - 42 M6 6ET % 4, 013,333

The accompanying mdes are an integral part of these financial siatements,
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REVENUE
Ivestment mamngement fees, net (Notes 2, 3)
Service foe revenue (Motes 2, 3)
Performanee fees (Motes 2, 3)
Uhher revenue
Total revenue

OPFERATING EXPENSES
Compensation and benelits
Serviee fee expense (Noe 3)
Allvesied expenses [rom Porent and sililsies, net (Nodes 2, 3)
Professional and extemal services
Oiher operating expenses
I'otal opemding expenses

NET INCOME

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Fusreign cumrency translotion adjustments

TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
L1 195 405 430 € 443,725,981

82,591 992 8,230,747
(8.251.12%) 2 207 086

- oo

5 468, 7461013 % 534764516
148 Gdns K27 140,268 437
159592 681 135,927 333

92,135 385 87,356,170
29.417.734 26,554,954
Q67310 14,021 963

414611 938 AL 1 28 BT

5 50,134,355 £ 130,635 629
L1 336381 5 501,540
136381 60,940

3 50,470,736 5 | 30,696,569

The accompanyme nodes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance, January 1,
2022

Phvidhend - im-Kard pand
i Papeni (Mote 3)

Med i.'lllmﬂml'um:u
fransaclions

Oihier compmelicnsive
EOEm

Met imcoime

Ialance, Docember 31
2022

lalance, Janoary |,
2021 g

Ihvidend-im=Kid posd
to Papent (Moste 3]

Met mtercompany
s ac o

Other compwehensive
AMCOFTRE

Med moome

Halance, |lecember 31
2021

PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
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MEN : . N ME w
N bl M 1]

Accounis

payahle to/

{reccivable Accumulated

fronm ) Parent Additional wiher Total

amd affiliates, Member's  paid-in capital  Accumuolated  comprebensive  Member's
net (Note 3] contribution (Dheficity aleficit Ineome equity

5 (0A34,15T) 8 1000 § 137542601 § (34863088 11986217 § 35980443
139,401 304 — (139400 504) — —_ —_
(34,294 854) — -t = — 134,20 B

e _ — — 336,381 336,38]
— — — 50,134,355 — 0,134,355

% 54651453 § 1,400 (LASRBII S (F3551,953) 8 12522598 § 32 165285
Accounis

payable ta/

{reccivable Accumulated

from) Parent wihier Tatal

amil affiliates,  Member's Additional Accumulated comprehensive  Member's
mel (Note ¥) contribution paid-in capital aleficit incoime vty

£ I MT,TI S 1400 § 245260870 S 20121,93T) 8 10925277 § 24.00174R5

107 305,188

(1EB, 724,611

(107,318, 168} =

— 130,635 629

—  {(1IBT24611)

60,940 G, 40

— [ELR N ]

£ (30,454,137 8

1000 8 P3T042.601 % (B3 486,30%) 3

11986217 & 35080443

The sccompanying notes are an miceral part of these Nnoncwl statcments.
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
b W

Year Emidal Yaur Emied
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met meoame s 50134355 8 D635 620
{Increase Vdocrease in operating assets:

Ivestment mamagemenl fees recesvable, nel 7,250 952 {3,540 508)

Prepal expenses and other camend assels (2,403 306) (195,973
Increase{decrease) in opemting libihines:

Acerued compensation and emplovee benefis (3,000,855%) (4,380,951

Accounts payable and scomed expenses 1,968 367 (3,630,436)
Med ensh provided by operaling activities 53958513 1866367

CASH FLOWS FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES

Incrense in socounts recevable from Parent and aflihses H?-I.ﬁﬂ!.')t'ir 1531.'.1!“-.'”5:

[ remesee 10 BecOinls pﬂ:,'.:lh'l‘ B P'arent and allihales A0 30K LS 412254 134
Met cash used in Mnancing activities (54 294 894 (11872461 1)
Effect of changes in exchonge mtes on cash and cash equivalents 36,3510 IR ]

NET INCREASENDECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS —_ —
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR i — —

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 5 . 5 -

.\'n,rjp:l':.urr.l:'r.'.rul .'i".rm-f wxd Flow fnformuetion _.-Ii'u.ur Frivancing Acrivities;
Drvedendem-kind pard 1o Parent (Note 3) 5 139 400 S04 5 107 318, 188

The accompanying mles are an integral pan of these financial statements,
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ORGANIZATION

Putnam Investment Managemend, LLC (the “Company™) 15 a wholly indirectly-owned subsidiary of Puinom
Investmems, LLC (the “Parent” ar "Pwinam”™), which is a magority indirectly-owned subsidiary of Grear-West
Lifeco Ine, (“Lifeco™), The U.S. dollar {8) 15 the functional and reporting currency of the Company,

The Company's primary business is 1o provide investment advisory services 1o Pulnam-sponsored mutual funds
(the “Funds™), Putnam’s 329 college savings plan, and Putname-sponsored exchange traded funds. The Company
also provides investment advisory services an ihe capacity ol sub-adveser or investment model provider for
investment products such as investment funds or model-based separately managed aceoums and model portfolios
sponsored by other nstitubions. [n connection with providing the services deseribed above, the Company receives
a management {or similar) fee, which is generally based wpon the averape asset value of the respective fund
sccount or other investiment wvehicle 10 which the services are provided. The Company’s revenue is largely
dependent on the total value and composition of assets under management (“AUM") of the Funds, accounts and
other investment vehicles, which include domestic and international equity and debt assets. Accordingly,
Muctuations in financial markets and i the composion of AUM affect revenue and resulis of operations.

The Company, its Parent and its alliliates have signficant interdependencies, as described in Nows 2 and 3. The
accompanying financial siatements have been prepared from the separae records maintained by the Company and
may not be indicative of the financial position or the resulis of operations that woubd have existed if the Company
had been operated as an unafTilinted compony.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Impact on Accounting Estimates and Significant Judgments

The Company’s revenue and results of operations are largely dependent on the composition and magnitude of
asscls under management for its equity and debt portfolios, Therefore, Muctuations in global equity and deiy
markets, including those caused by peopolitical events, health crises or other similar events, and net sales of
products may change the composition of assets under management imwpacting the Company's revenues and
opermting resulis. The Company continues o monitor risk factors 10 assess their effects on the brogder markets.

Accounting Estimates

Thesze financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally secepied in the United
States of America (“GAAPT), which require management 10 make significant judgements invelving estimates and
assumplions regarding the potential outcome of litigation and other matiers thai afTected the reporied amounts in
the financial statements and related disclosures. Actual results could differ from these cstimates.

Right of Setoff

Intercompany receivables and payvables are offset, and (he net amount 15 presented in the Balance Sheets, as the
Company and itz Parent and alMiliates owe cach other a determinable amount, the Company intends 1o setofl the
amount owed, and the Company has the right w offset which is enforceable by law under a Putnam Masier
Metting Agreement.

Revenue Recognition

The recognition and measurement of revenue 15 based on the assessment of individual contract terms. Significant
Judgment 15 required to determine, where applicable, whether performance obligations are sansfied at o point n
trme or over Lme; how o allocate imnsaciion prices where muliple performance obligations are identified; when
to recognize revenue based on the appropriste measure of the Company’s progress under the contract; whether
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revenue should be presented gross or net of centain costs; and whether constraints an variahle consideration
should be applied dug 1o uncenmn Muture gvents.

fvesimen! managemeni foes, net

The Company provides invesiment advisory services which are billed on o monhly or quarierly basis. The
Company belicves the performance obligation for providing these services 18 satishied over time becouse the
customer i receiving and consuming the benefits as they arc provided by the Company. Fee amangemenis are
based on a contractual percentage applied to the customer's average AUM. Fees are camed daily as they relate
specifically to the services provided in thot penod, and are recetved monthly or quarterly, depending on the tenms
of the contrzciual agreements with the Funds. lovesiment manegement fees are shown net of lees waived pursuant
to specified contraciual expense limits of the Funds wtaling 331,253,942 and $31.683,776 for the vears ended
December 31, 2022, and 2021, respectively, Invesiment management focs are shown net of focs waived pursunnt
to specified management fee waivers of the Funds totalimg 51,042 226 and 84,065 687 for the vears ended
December 31, 2022, and 2021, respectively

Service fee revenne

The Company earns service fee revenue in accordance wilh a transfer pricing agreement ¢stablished with The
Putnam Advisory Company, LLC (“PAC™), an affiliate of the Company. Pursuant to a tramsfer pricimg agreement
berween the two parties, PAC agrees 1o compensate the Company in recognition of the investment personnel that
the Company provides 1o PAC such that PAC can provide investment services 1o its elients. Such compensation is
provided at arms-length pricing in accordance with the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the
Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder. The terms of the transfer pricing agreement gall for the Company
to recoive intercompany service fee revenues from PAC based on the level of PAC's AUM, which resulis in
service fee revenue to the Company (Mote 3). The total PAC AUM for purposes ol this transfer pricing agreement
includes the AUM of Putnam [nvesiments Limiied ("PIL UK™), Puinam [nvestments Canada ULC (“PIC™) and
Putnam Fiduciary Trust Company LLC {(“PFTC"), The Company believes that the performance obligation is
satisfied when the operating costs are meurred. Service fee revenue is camed over ime and received monthly.

Perfrmance fees

As addittonal consideration for the ivvestment advisory services noted above, the Company receives fees that vary
hased on specified performance thresholds pursuant to the contraciual agreement over a relling thiriy-six month
period. Performance fees are symmetric, and therefore can be either positive or negative. These performance fees
are considered vanable considerstion s the (e is dependent on the value of the assets at future pomLE i time as
well 23 meeting a specificd compound hurdle rate, both of which are highly susceptible to factors outside the
Company s influcnce. Performance fees are recogmeed when the performance obligation is satisfied, at the end of
each performance peried, based on a Fund s performance relntive 1o the benchmark index staied in ihe contractual
fgreement.

hrvesimen! management fees receivable, net

Investment management fees receivable, net reported in the Company's Balance Sheets melude 532 562 650 and
SIVR2602 of receivables from contracts with customers at December 31, 2022, and December 31, 2021,
respectivelv. The beginning balance at January 1, 2021, was 536,273,004, Investiment management foes
receivable are shown nel of [ées waived pursuani to specified coniraciual expense limils ol the Funds totaling
3,591,945 and 55119323 for the vears ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, respectively. The beginnimg
balance at January 1, 2021, was 34,161 444, Investment management lees receivable are shown nel of lecs
veaived pursuant o specified management fee waivers of the Funds totaling 528020 and 5411607 for the vears
ended Decembser 31, 2022, and 2021, respectively, The beginning balance at January 1, 2021, was 5387, (K08,
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Service Fee E:pens:e

Pursuont 1o a transfer pricing agreement between the Company and Putnam Retal Management, LP (“PRM™), an
affiliate of the Company, the Company compensates PRM in recognition of the marketing and brokerage services
PRM provides 1o the Funds at arms-length pricing in accordance with the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, as
pmended, and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder. The terms of the transler pricing agreement call
for the Company (o pay intercompany service fee expenses o PRM, such thot PRM's total revenue equals
approximately 105% of ils operating expenscs, excluding PRM's distnbution costs and the marketing and
distribution costs that are compensated by another affiliate, PAC. (Mot 3)

The Company compensates both PIL UK and The Putnom Advisory Company, LLC, Singapore Branch
("Singapore”) for investment rescarch serviees performed related 1o non-subadvised mutual funds. Pursuant to o
transfer pnicing agreement with the Company and PAC, the Company will compensate an amount equal to 1108
of the cosis asseciated with invesiment activities performed by non-U.S, analysis from PIL UK and Singapore.
(Mowe 3),

Forcign Currency Translation

Exchange rate differences anising from the transkation of intereompany receivables and pavables with non-U.5,
wlTilimies are recorded m Accumiilated olther comprehensive income on the Balance Sheets, These differences ane

also recorded in Other Comprehensive Income in the Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income usimg
current exchange rates as of the end of ench accounting pertod.

Income Taxes

The Company 15 a single member limited hability company and is treated ag o disregarded entity pursuant 1o
Treasury Regulation Section 300, 7701-3 for federal income tax purposes. Generally, disregarded entities are not
subject to entity-level federal or state income waxation and, as such, the Company is not required o provide for
income toxes. The Company’s taxable imcome primanly becomes taxable to the respective member.

Mew Accounting Standards not vet Adopted

In May 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASL™)
2006-13, Fingnetl Insirimenis - Cradit Losses (Topie 326): Measwrenent of Credit Losses on Financlal
fsirumenis, The new guidance allows entities o recognize estimated credit losses ot the reporting date for
changes in valuation based on current conditions and historical cxperiences. ASU 2016-13 and its amendmenis
require an entity 1o present fmancial assets, ineluding available-for-sale and held 1o maturity debt secuniies,
measured on an amortized cost basis on the Balance Sheet nel of an allowance for eredut losses. The gusdance
should be applicd using o modified reirospective approach, ASU 2006-13 is effective January 1, 2023, for the
Company. The adoption of this amendment will not have a significant impact on the Company's financial
statements and related disclosures,

TRANSACTIONS WITH PARENT AND AFFILIATES

The Company has signilicant inlerdependencies with its Parenl and its alMiliates, which are described below, The
Company 15 responsible for and has established processes w idemify all relmed panics and o disclose all
significant transaclions involving related parties,

Accounts payable tof{receivable from) Parent and afMiliates

The Company mstructs (hird-parties to remil cosh directly to the Parent or affiliates and instructs the Parent 1o
disburse cash on the Company”s behalf. The receivables or payables on the Balance Sheets represent amounts for
which the Parent has vel to pay or receive on the Company's behalll The Parent also allocates certain expenses 1o
the Company, Accounts payable woi{receivable from) Parent and affiliates, net represents the net of intereompany
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trangactions between the Company, the Parent and affiliates due 1o (i) the above mentioned receipl and pavment
of cash by the Parent on the Company's behalll and (1) the recording of allocaled expenses and service fee
revenues and expenses. These balances are recorded as corresponding increases or decreases in the Member's
equity scetion of the Bolance Sheets as the Company neither pays or receives, nor anticipales paying or receiving
cash related to these balances. The gross changes in reccivable and payable for the year related to thesc
transactions are disclosed separately on the Statements of Cash Flows as hinancing activitics.

Intercompany balances due 1w/Trom Parent and aiTiliates as of December 31, 2022, and 2021 are comprised of the

lisllvwing:
December 31, December 31,
2022 2021
Man-interest bearing, unseeured (pavablelireccivable
D (g0 from Putnam U8, Holdmgs [, LLC ("PUSH [7) £ (393448313 & 44 876,777
P from PALC 21,194 262 23,227,764
[rue o FFRM (34,147 218) 134,149, 168y
D o Putinm Investor Services, Ine {220 _384) (240, 24Ty
Thue to PIL UK (1056947 {1.521,27T2)
e b Sangnpore {1070 805) (1. 73%414)
e frowin{ah other alfilhotes i h ] (9,573)
Total due (to)Trom Parent and affitiates, net 5 (54,652 4533 § A5 15T

Retirement Plan

The Company, the Parcil, and afliliaes of the Parenl spofsor a tax-gualified 401(k) defined contribiition
retirement plan (the “Plan”) covering substantially all cmplovees. Under this Plan, emplovees may defer a
percentage of eligible compensation into the Plan, subject 1o certain limitations, a portion of which is matched by
the Company. The Company also provides for an annual discretionary contribution as determuned by the Parent’s
Board of Derectors, For the years ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, the Company's share of the annual
cxpense to the Plan waled 53,878,567 and 53,523 329, respectively, This amount is included in Compensation
and benefits in the Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income.

Revenue from Affiliated Funds

In connection with providing investment advisory services 1o the Funds, the Company eamed revenue of
377440190 and 437 859 125 [or the years ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, respectively, which is
ingluded in Total revenue in the Staements of Income and Comprehensive Income. As of December 31, 2022,
and 2021, the associated receivable was 531 864,156 and 538737 880, respectively. and is included in Invesiment
management fecs receivable, net in the Balance Shecis, The beginning balance at January 1, 2021, was
§33,342 961

Subadvisory Revenue and Expenses with Affiliates

The Company provides investment advisory services Lo certain affiliates of Lifeco. The total revenve eamed from
these afMilates was 54.2M).922 and 53 350,225, respectvely, for the vears ended December 31, 2022, and 2021,
which is included in Invesiment management fees, net in the Siatements of Income and Comprehensive Income,
As of December 31, 2022, and 2021, the associated receivable was $350,523 and $384,752, respectively, and is
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included in Investment management fees receivable, net in the Balanee Sheets. The beginning balanee al January
1, 2021, was 5241 674,

The Company also imcurs expenses for a vanety of mvestmient services that are provided to the Company by
cortain affiliates as outlined below. The total expensc incurred by the Company was 56,187 210 and 59 876,356,
respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, which is included m Other operating expenses in
the Starements of Income and Comprehensive lncome,

Year Faslex) Yeor Fabed
Dhocember 31, 2022 Deocember 31, 2021
I UK g 1777074 8 5,133,508
Smgupon: 2.383,577 4 65E 3RS
PanAgora Asset Monagement Inc, 26,559 44,373
Total subadvisory expenses with Aflilates ] 68T 20 S 4876, 356

Capitalized Sofiware

The Parert capitalizes cenain costs related o software developed for intemal wse as long-lived assets, which are
amortized on a straight-line basis over the lesser of five vears or estimated wseful life.

The amonization expense 15 allocated 1o cach subsidiary of the Parent, by PUSH 1, bused on the subsidiary’s
usage of each capilalized software project. Amortization expense allocated 1o the Company during the vears
ended December 31, 2022, and 2021 was 57,270,776 and 36,269,367, respectively, and is included in Allocaed
expenses from Parent and affiliates, nee in the Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income,

Allocated Expenses from Parent and Affiliates, net

The Company shares office facilities, personnel and other arrangements further deseribed in this note with other
subsidionies of the Porent. Accordingly, the related costs of such amangements hove been allocated by the Parent
and by affiliates among the vanous subsidiarics in a manner which management belicves is representative of the
sctwnl costs incurred, Addivonally, in the course of the Company's day-to-day busimess operations, ceriain
personng] from other subsidiarics of the Parent are wiilized 10 support the Company, the related costs of which
have been allocated o the Company in o manner which monagement believes is representative of aciual cosls
incurred. Durmg the vears ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, the Company was allocated 592 255 385 and
S3T356,170, respecuvely, of costs, These general & adminisirative ("G&A™) expenses are included in Allocated
cxpenses from Parent and affiliates, net in the Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income,

Equity Incentive Compensation

The Parent sponsors the Putnam Investments, LLC Equity Incemtive Plan (the “EIP"), Cenain employees of the
Company are eligible to participate in the EIP, under which they are eligible i receive resincted shares of the
Parent's Class B commaon shares and Class B stock options.

The Parent recognizes expense for awards pranted under the EIP over the stanted vesting period and based on the
grant dote fair value of the award, A portion of these expenses are allocated to the Company in a manmer
consistent with the grani of such share-based paymenis,

The Company has employees who were granted resiricied Class B common shares ol the Parent pursuant io the
EIP, The Company was also allocated a portion of the compensation charged 1o the Parent, The fair market value
of the Closs B comman shares was determined by management of the Parent using both the market and income
valuation approaches as outhned in the EIF, which includes consideration of the mnge of values determined by o
natanally recognived ndependent valuanon firm chosen by the Parent's EIP Comminee. Compensalion expense
for these awards 15 being amonized over the vesting period of up to five years. Compensation expense charged
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directly and allocated 1o the Company during the wear ended December 31, 2022, was S20 316,656 and
54,504 452, respectively, Compensation expense charged directly and allocated to the Company during the year
ended December 31, 2021, was 815,109,086 and 54,188,320, respectively, As of December 31, 2022, and 2021,
there was 559274 K16 and 551,293 846, respectively, of unrccogmized compensation expense related to the
Company's portion of resincted Class B common shares. As of December 31, 2022, the weighted average peniod
over which that expense s expected o be recopnised is 3 .20 vears,

Expenses charged directly 1o the Company related 1o the EIP are included in Compensation and benefits in the
Stntements of Income and Comprehensive Income, while the offset is presented in Accounts pavable o
(recervable frm) Parent and affiliates, net on the Balance Sheets, as there is tent 10 settle per the intercompany
selllement process. Additenally, allocated expenses related Lo ths plan are imcluded in Allocated expenzes from
Parent and afTiliates, et in the Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income.

Restricted Class B Common Shares

The activity relaied 1o Class B commaon shares 15 as Tollows:
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022
Weghted Averape Cirant

Slures Ihte Fair Value
Unvested balanee a1 January 1 43401913 5 14.55
Cimmnled 1LBRT 250 12.732
Transfers 34,391 11.12
Vested (1,151,92%) 1394
Forfeted RENLEH 13.31
Unvested balanee at December 31 5067 63T .3 14.01

For the Yeor Ended Decensber 31, 2021
Weighted Average Grant

Shares Tate Fuor Value
Unvested balance wi Jarllun_- 1 1,759,105 5 KR ]
Cirmnled 140,502 16,54
Tranalcrs —
Viested (305,564 1551
Forfeited (2K, 130 13,77
Unvested balunce ot December 31 4341913 5 14.55

Intercompany Settlement

Dhering the vears ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, the Company distributed 5139300 504 and 107,318,158,
respectively, as non-cash dividend-in-kind 1o the Parent as o result of a group=wide exercitge carried oul by the
Parcnt to reassign and seile historical intercompany balances between Putnam affiliaies. The Company's
Accounts pavable to/(receivable from) Parent and affiliates, net and Additional paid-in capital balances were
impacted as @ result of these ransactions.

Service Fee Revenue

As described in the Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, the Company received 382391992 and
SER 230,747 for the vears ended December 31, 20022 and 2021, respectively, pursuant (o the imnsfer pricing
agreement with PAC, i which the Company 15 compensated for the investment personnel thai the Company
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pravides 1o PAC. This revenee is wncluded in Serviee fee revenue in the Staements of Income and Comprehensive
Income.

Service Fee Expense

The Company compensales PRM [or the marketing and brokerage services 11 provides, such that PEM s 1otal
revenue equals approximately 105% of its operating cxpenses, excluding distribution costs and the marketing and
distribution costs that are compensated by PAC. For the years ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, the Company
incurred expense of S135.751 232 and S132.329 279, respectively, pursuant to this iransfer pricing agreement
with PEM. This expense is included in Service fee expense in the Staiement of Income and Comprehensive
Income,

The Company compensaies PIL UK ond Singapore for | 10% of the costs assocated with investment rescarch
services perflormed related to non-subadvised muiual funds. For the year ended December 31, 2022, the Company
incurred expenses of 3647003 and 53,194,436, respectively, pursuant to this transfer pricing agreement with
PAC, For the vear ended December 31, 2021, the Company incurred expenses of 5692705 and $2,705,349,
respectively. This expense is included in Serviece fee expense m the Statements of Income and Comprehensive
Income.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Claims, Lawsuits and Other Contingencies

From time 1o time, the Company is subject 1o legal actions, including ¢lazss actions, ansing in the normal course of
business, It 1z not expeeted that any of these legal actions will have a material adverse effect on the linancial
position of the Company. In addition, the Company recoives imgquinies, including requests [or documents and
information, in the course of 15 business from varous state and Gederal regulators mguirmg about certmn of the
Company's policies and procedures. Each of these matiers is handled in the ordinary course of business. The
Company fully responds to these requests and [ully cooperates with all regulatory inquiries, and there are no such
matters pending that the Company believes could have a matenal adverse cifcet on its results of operations, cash
Mows or financial position.

Dharinig 2020, the Company received a request for documents from the Enforcement Section of the Massachusetis
Securitics Division concerning performance fees and olier information for two of its sponsored mutual Tunds.
Those documens were produced, and the matter is ongoing,

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company evaluated subsequent events and transactions occurning alter December 31, 2022, through March %,
2023, the date these lmancial statements were available 1o be issued,

Effective Januwary |, 2023, pursuant o a new transler pocing agreement between the Company, PUSH [, and the
Parent, the Company will be allocaied G&A expenses inclusive of a 7% murk up. This agreement replaces the
historic G&A expense allocation summarized in Note 3 for Allecated Expenses from Parent and Afliliates. net
within the Staiements of Income and Comprehensive Income |

The Company is not aware of any other subsequent events which would require recognition or disclosure in the
financial siatements
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2022 2021 12 31

2022 2021 12 31

GAAS

GAAS

GAAS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Putnam Investments, LLC and Member of
Putnam Investment Management, LLC:

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Putnam Investment Management, LLC (the "Company"), which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of income and
comprehensive income, changes in member's equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements (collectively referred to as the "financial statements').

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Company as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent
of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
abasisfor our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Asdiscussed in Notes 1, 2, and 3 the Company has significant transactions with its parent and its affiliates. These
financial statements may not necessarily be indicative of the financia position or the results of operations had the
Company been operated as an unaffiliated company. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financia Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern for one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individualy or in the
agoregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.
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In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

I dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a
test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosuresin the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we
identified during the audit.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
March 9, 2023
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